
 

 

 
FRANKLIN COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Monday 

June 1, 2020 
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the meeting will be held solely 

by electronic means. Please see below for detail. 
 

 

 

1 

The public will not be allowed to physically attend this meeting; however, the meeting will be livestreamed on 
YouTube at http://franklincounty.today. Citizens may also view or listen to the meeting via Zoom. 

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81639658146  
 

Join Via Telephone 
1-301-715-8592 
1-312-626-6799   

 
Webinar ID: 816 3965 8146 

 

 
6:55 P.M. - Season of Prayer - Commissioner Sidney Dunston 
 

7:00 P.M. - Official Meeting Begins - Call to Order 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Roll Call – Chairman Sidney Dunston 

 

1. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. May 18, 2020 Minutes  
B. May 21, 2020 Minutes 
C. Fireworks Designee Resolution 
D. Budget Ordinance Amendment #7 (Pursuant to North Carolina General Statute 159-

15, the County Finance Officer is requesting a budget ordinance amendment in the 
amount of $2,677,658.) 

E. Tourism Development Authority (TDA) grant request for $3,500 for Bar-B-Q in the 
Burg! 

F. Tourism Development Authority (TDA) grant request for $6,700 for Friday Nights on 
the Tar  

G.  Heath Department Fee Changes 
 
2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

This is the time set aside by the Board of Commissioners to allow individuals to address 
the Board on issues concerning the county. 

 Please note each vote 

requires a roll call vote 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81639658146


 

2 

Members of the public who would like to make public comments MUST register by 
emailing publiccomments@franklincountync.us before 12:00 pm (noon) on Monday, 
June 1, 2020. You must include your name, address, comment topic, phone number you 
will be calling from and email address. You will be recognized (by video or phone call 
using the instructions listed at the beginning of this agenda) for comments in the order 
that you registered. The time limit for each speaker shall be five minutes with a total 
time limit set aside for informal public comments totaling 30 minutes. Vulgarity and 
abusive comments will not be tolerated. 

 
3. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. 2020-2021 Proposed Budget 
 

This is the time scheduled to hear public comments on the proposed 2020-2021 
budget. 

   
ACTION REQUESTED: Receive public comment regarding the 2020-2021 proposed 
budget. 

 
B. Rezoning Request (20-REZ-01 Youngsville) 

 
The Board is asked to conduct a public hearing and consider approval of a rezoning 
request by Franklin County Planning Staff to incorporate the previous (Zoning) 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the Town of Youngsville into Franklin County’s 
zoning jurisdiction. 
 
Members of the public who would like to participate in the public hearing can share their comments in 
one of two methods: 
 

 Share comments during the meeting using Zoom via audio or video. If you wish to 
address the Board, you must register at publiccomments@franklincountync.us 
before 12:00 pm (noon) on Monday, June 1, 2020. Please include your name, 
address, public hearing topic, phone number you will be calling from and email 
address. You will be recognized by the Chairman for comments in the order that 
you registered. 

 Email written comments to publiccomments@franklincountync.us before 12:00 
pm (noon) on Monday, June 1, 2020. Please include your name, address and 
public hearing topic. Comments will be shared with the Board and made part of 
the official record. Written comments received within 24 hours after the hearing 
is closed will also be shared with the Board and made a part of the official record.  

 
ACTION REQUESTED: Conduct public hearing and consider approval of the 
rezoning request at a later date.  
 

4. COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT PLAN (CDP) 
 
A public hearing was held May 18, 2020, in which no comments were received. The 
public comment period per state law is extended for a 24-hour period following the close 

mailto:publiccomments@franklincountync.us
mailto:publiccomments@franklincountync.us
mailto:publiccomments@franklincountync.us


 

3 

of the public hearing. All comments received during this period will be presented to the 
Board at the June 1, 2020, Board of Commissioner meeting as formal adoption is 
considered.  
 
ACTION REQUESTED: Consider approval.  
 

5. UPDATE: COVID-19 
 

Health Director Scott LaVigne will provide an update on the pandemic.  
 
ACTION REQUESTED: None.  
 

6. ACTIVITY AT TRIANGLE NORTH FRANKLIN & DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS 
FROM TRIANGLE NORTH FRANKLIN 
 
Franklin County EDC will provide updates on activity at Triangle North Franklin and 
information related to the financial request to provide funds to KTREDC in the amount 
of $41,673.14 for subsequent distribution to Triangle North Franklin, Warren, Granville 
and Vance. 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: Consider approval to Disburse Funds to Kerr-Tar Regional 
Economic Development Corporation 

 
7. APPOINTMENTS 
 

Home Care Community Block Grant Advisory Committee 
 

The Board is asked to appoint Cindy Jones to the committee for a term to expire June 30, 
2021. 

 
8. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
9. BOARD, MANAGER AND CLERK’S COMMENTS 

 
This is the time set aside for the Board of County Commissioners, the County Manager, 
and the Clerk to the Board to report on various activities.  The Board may also discuss 
other items of interest. 

 

10. CLOSED SESSION 
 

The Board is asked to conduct a closed session pursuant to the following North Carolina 
General Statute: 

 

 G.S. 143-318.11 (a) (3)  Attorney-Client Privileged Communication 



1 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 

May 18, 2020 

Due to the COVID-19 virus pandemic and North Carolina Governor Roy Cooper’s Executive 
Order 121, the Board of Commissioners of Franklin County, North Carolina, met for its Regular 
Meeting at 7:00 P.M. via an electronic meeting (Zoom) with the following Commissioners 
present: Chairman Sidney E. Dunston, Vice-Chair Shelley Dickerson, Mark Speed, Cedric K. 
Jones, Sr., David Bunn and Michael Schriver. Commissioner Harry L. Foy, Jr. joined the meeting 
after its start. 

Please note that due to mass gathering restrictions as outlined in Executive Order 121, the public 
was not allowed to physically attend this meeting; however, the meeting was livestreamed on 
YouTube at http://franklincounty.today. Citizens were also able to view or listen to the meeting 
via Zoom.

Chairman Dunston called the meeting to order, called the roll and asked the Board to consider 
approval of the consent agenda.  

Commissioner Bunn made a motion to approve the consent agenda. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Speed and duly carried approval with all present voting “AYE.” 

The items approved are as follows. 

1. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. May 4, 2020 Minutes 
B. Releases, Adjustments, Refunds and Tax Collection Rate 
C. Adjournment of the 2020 Board of Equalization & Review 
D. Surplus of Glock 17 handgun (serial #VUS274) valued at approximately $360 to sell to 

retiring officer Bruce Baker in the amount of $1 
E. Budget Ordinance Amendment #6 (Pursuant to North Carolina General Statute 159-

15, the County Finance Officer is requesting a budget ordinance amendment in the 
amount of $58,946 to amend the General Fund to recognize Board action from 
previous meetings, and additional funding from DHHS for Duke Energy Progress – 
Energy Neighbor Fund.) 

F. Project Budget Ordinance for Airport Pavement Rehabilitation Design and Bid in the 
amount of $570,000 

G. Audit Contract for FYE 2020/Engagement Letter 
H. Notice of Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant Requirements and Restrictions 

on Property 

http://franklincounty.today/
kking
Underline

kking
Typewritten Text
Item 1-A



2 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 

Item 1-E 

                     BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT #6

     BE IT ORDAINED  by the Board of Commissioners of the  County
 of  Franklin, North  Carolina, that pursuant  to North  Carolina 
 General Statute 159-15,  the following amendment be made to the
 annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020.

 Section 1. To amend the General Fund to recognize Board action from 
previous meetings, and additional funding from DHHS for Duke Energy 
Progress- Energy Neighbor Fund.

Amount
 Expenditures      Account # of Increase
_________________________________________   ______________ __________________
Transfer to Airport Fund (Project Match) 10-650-0590 57,000$          
DSS - Duke Energy Project Share 10-612-0420 1,946$           

Total 58,946$          
==================

Amount
 Revenues      Account # of Increase
_____________________________________   ______________ __________________
GF Fund Balance 10-399-0000 57,000$          
DSS Duke Energy Progress Energy 10-612-0420 1,946$           

Total 58,946$          
==================

 Section 2.  Copies of this amendment  shall be furnished to the 
 Clerk of the Board of Commissioners, the Budget Officer, and the
 Finance Officer for their direction.

 Adopted this 18th day of May 2020.

Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners

Clerk to the Board



3 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 

Item 1-F 

FRANKLIN COUNTY 
PROJECT BUDGET ORDINANCE 

AIRPORT PAVEMENT REHABILIATION DESIGN AND BID 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Franklin County Board of Commissioners pursuant to North 
Carolina General Statutes 159-8 and 159-13.2, the following project ordinance is hereby 
adopted: 

SECTION 1: The project authorized is to design and bid the rehabilitation of the  
Triangle North Executive Airport pavement to include runway, taxiways, and apron areas.  
Additionally, the geometry will be revised to meet current FAA standards. 

SECTION 2: The following revenues are available to complete the project: 

NC Department of Transportation Grant                                    $ 513,000 
            County Funds                                                                                   57,000       
            Total                                                                                            $ 570,000  

SECTION 3: The following line item is created for this project and line item appropriation is 
hereby approved: 

Project costs (36244.43.11.1)                                                     $ 570,000 

SECTION 4: The County’s Finance Director is hereby directed to maintain sufficient detailed 
accounting records to provide the accounting for the recordation of revenues and expenses for 
this project. 

SECTION 5: The Finance Officer is directed to report quarterly on the financial status of the 
project and the total revenues received. 

SECTION 6: Copies of this ordinance shall be made available to the Budget Officer and the 
Finance Director for direction in carrying out this project. 

2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

This was the time set aside by the Board of Commissioners to allow individuals to address 
the Board on issues concerning the county. 

Members of the public who wished to make public comments were required to register by 
emailing publiccomments@franklincountync.us before 12:00 pm (noon) on Monday, May 
18, 2020 and include their name, address, comment topic, phone number they would call 
from and email address. Individuals were recognized (by video or phone call using the 
instructions listed at the beginning of this agenda) for comments in the order registered. 

mailto:publiccomments@franklincountync.us


4 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 

The time limit for each speaker was five minutes with a total time limit set aside for 
informal public comments totaling 30 minutes.

Scott Strickland, 40 Shelia’s Lane Louisburg, NC 

 Mr. Strickland spoke regarding his concerns with the emergency radio system.  

Jeremy Neal, 2859 White Level Road, Castalia NC 

 Mr. Neal provided comments relative Emergency Radio Issues, Broadband LLC 
and National EMS Week. 

Frank Winstead, 145 Victoria Ct., Youngsville, NC  

 Mr. Winstead provided comments regarding County health concerns. 

3. PUBLIC HEARING: COMPREHENSIVE DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

Staff has been working with McGill & Associates for the past year in order to update the 
County’s Comprehensive Development Plan (CDP). The purpose of the Comprehensive 
Plan is to identify a desired vision for the County’s future, identify community priorities, 
and articulate strategies to address community priorities. The entire CDP was posted for  
viewing at the following address: https://www.franklincountync.us/services/planning-
and-inspections/comprehensive-development-plan.

Members of the public who wished to participate in the public hearing could share their comments in one of 
two methods: 

 Share comments during the meeting using Zoom via audio or video. If you wish to 
address the Board, you must register at publiccomments@franklincountync.us before 
12:00 pm (noon) on Monday, May 18, 2020. Please include your name, address, public 
hearing topic, phone number you will be calling from and email address. You will be 
recognized by the Chairman for comments in the order that you registered. 

 Email written comments to publiccomments@franklincountync.us before 12:00 pm 
(noon) on Monday, May 18, 2020. Please include your name, address and public 
hearing topic. Comments will be shared with the Board and made part of the official 
record. Written comments received within 24 hours after the hearing is closed will 
also be shared with the Board and made a part of the official record. No additional 
comments were received per the Clerk to the Board.  

Planning and Inspections Director Scott Hammerbacher offered the following PowerPoint 
presentation. 

https://www.franklincountync.us/services/planning-and-inspections/comprehensive-development-plan
https://www.franklincountync.us/services/planning-and-inspections/comprehensive-development-plan
mailto:publiccomments@franklincountync.us
mailto:publiccomments@franklincountync.us


••• 

2.ts •••,. 

Fra n kir),
A path to a smart future 

24,

340*
, 

"rt,` 

Council Presentation 
March 2020 

MCGILL I NEALON PLANNING I CITY EXPLAINED 

-411111K.

2.• 

0 

a) 

(/) 

O

1

2

Mit 1, PrOMG102,01114¢221014 
exoRCI COPTCNAION11,21 111C2, • IPARIF22+410010•• 
RINK 11•GoWthCC111111. (21P1 • 1•41122•11/41.2.11 
1121.211•G0211,211t1 on211110,5 
201(C1 DC(01 r (AHD 10221 

MAR APR MAY 

MAR 2 11.01,121.
DMA CO,L1C11, • MARS 

21,112 W 21•11,21 KNICKS • 3120(2 
E2•122,210.11011Ci crart.ccoNabom 

11•12121•21.2,1,CONC•1 
111151COMA242 1.11111,4 - .41514.4G 1.11211,,,$) 

MING C0.21.51,111.421, • 1•2221221A1.1 

1.11Al2 2: PLOW OlV210120.1 
!WM GROWN • CONKAVA20,•• SC2212•11:2 OLVII.Orm1/11 
12,010Cammu•st2•2(12,HG -MCIAS MAAS 011-• MSCIINGU 
WM( SRO.. • COMENAncovmm. 

ONICNAl:CCoar.i. 1,11.V.CtURC STRARGV 
RECCm.4.12.420f.2 • 11,01.,2111/4/014212,AWES 

JUN SEP OCT NOV DEC 

FINIDOGUMINIA11011 .40ornom 
C,O•Ar2(1012, 1. 01, 110, 11., 21, 12211,22620. • 

tx1CUlive SUMMSAl 

5 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



It\

, 006F 

593 Survey Responses 
 298 Unique Webpage Visits 

 250 New Facebook Followers 

lir 

217 Meeting Attendees 
65 on Farm Tour 

oo l Stakeholder Interviews 

7111 

Fran 
e 

a path roc srnrolri fvloro 

11 I II 

• PDF for printing 

• Website 
• Viewing 
• PDF for downloading 

• Executive Summary 

The Plan 

6 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



Contents 
Secism 

SecNon 2: Puna 1,:c9"19 ICSiy 

ire=ear.. 

*s sue.. 

3.1100 3: I., Cc,r, 

vow 

Housing Is .• Up 

Si 95.000 

Handing Togelhee 
Where's I 

re 

-E-

u. 

The Plan 

Contents 
S f on I:

Social 2: Font N ;:cai nly 1 ors. 

5.* 

Season 3: 0'e o' 

Seek., 5: 

Appendices 

Secffon 3: The Future of Franklin County 
Woking Ahead 
Gods a Objechvos 

e VISon 
iNv.o Development IS Centavo,. Mop 
Fromossik Components 8 Paco Imo, 

Secffon 4: Reorz:ng the vision 
the Porn fotwold 
Gdvelndnen, LeadeAhp. and 1.10.0110,0111 
LOSId Use and 1110.0Pen.' Design 
1.101,14X1 
EsonOn9C 0.9.1: men, 
Inliestupstve 

mobia9 
Beeodbond 
wale, and Sewn 

Conseurily «alms 
OIWISPOCe end Nelms, Resources 
Agisseltee 
Health and Weeenne 

The Plan 

7 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



Goals & Oblcgaveg
.Lnip,orelfamananh../nageandvniamalle auncOlkue 

slatAc cconmy 
.aprem Int Mani." 
conrnmlynantle ..ndrola bond Oor..a0 to 1.-nn nalaran/00d.yoUtendkr..allOn II,U Ia. 100,0 
0c0nomc deva1vrnera flooam.044104/4144 
mcosninon n1 1,mmy, piaand 1.3 1114000 
1..1010 Lmwoan unlarondln and luml con tarvakm 

,• Ou, on000nrnon141 dually 01 11.e County and .10711y 01 4., n010,01 10.0ult 
',a, 00, a...1.(f4)06as). 1:41•1., plana lannland 1011,. and wetlands 

014a...-aroc 

tlanaraa rneat,,ant.al 
whffc 10dAn1 1444101 
vlattlW 099.1.411 
Neaeiltilliaara (panyea111) 

Conan...al of m., COrmauray's neakaaf and c.9uIM 1001.sin 11101 Conin0010 10 010 chAalaa 
ok•Itleac Really, and "x1111041114 (111114. Coolny 
01:1ccatov 

har.114 paa,1111:41 
• talc, caannily [KU 

aaaaaly !man Ind a,. tong Inacnw 40 .0.00 
• lantana qUIlly Lab, appear:ate 
• pava.,0 moomon 

A hal:mend lux bib mw IAN 'wean.a go...a..nn comma:n.0,110 ormenn. 
°bleeds.= 
• tae averue dance., ...Sent to hind woicIntlasItuch.te. senkes, and =opens 

A rnvIhrnedal transporlatan n•Ivrock Mal Is sob,. Okla's,. and connocled 
ObjeCenkr 
• loan:ea, bent., me, rude v.v... 
• rnamtrim m01.11, Po %Wm 1.1.4 tee an.1 worlan and una -IranlAnCuunly 
• paarn au Ina Coirett att.', AI a lajklial la nal alsaiallas .0.•94•••all mintna 
• wilina 11 coo invmunnra, pall: Ifienpaaam• 
• o6teac sdely Woke. he. EA, S) 

Adequate and allenlab,o trirataucture 
• 
• 

Otioctiom • 
• 4141,4c.ri ndgel.1111Wlnla C.osayssilpnviciMP, 11110,1 • 
• mown and meronernere avian, thst the c.tareyandta pnnnoscan nvobt.ste ',acumen 

devomp in a lara/f mnnra lath a Mu., devetspment) 01.1 'mann ma, IM hog lam 

41

• 

• 
• 

Commercial Mixed Use Center 

Rural Mixed Use Center 

Neighborhood Center 

Rural Center 

MI Agriculture 

Rural 

▪ Suburban Residential 

MI Employment Campus 

industrial Innovation District 

Industrial 

I= Municipal Center 

▪ Conservation I 

A Conservation 2 (Watershed Protectionl 

1110 000 pans.. qua4ly 011c 1.31. Rankin Ccorsy, Oldens. 
OWeetivetu 

comnunly tarah end wet belan 
dearer. deveiopment (mtraann analatraltO11) 

Veralaal - 
Jenne, i"c1.9300n 

fao al farm,.ul ac 94x4100.3 mPe.edY Path 
act-sn, Ill 4tally hartlffic:tou 

Rana nnhal one a ,allay a I‘Callag Opl 'OM In lean GI typo. WO, COY. and 10e...abon. 
orrlecro. 
• . 44.y .."•:.•40 1.1.1.. to sled, canon and home Musty demands 
• mate a mule genoauonal comrnany 
• Rena...1Mo tia...twa prefoonn,:ns b.., Vnlotnnhad dm, Nagy. Mamma. and S1/1,4 41,.1 

.0•11M1 mann dom.,' 11301 enl.naly dutch development activity lay.lh those aeons then 
have cgmlInci Gy piamed mlnifauclute Caplc.lylu odcwalely Slipport Ihe nalac and Irtle.y 
ol ont,,,poted and proyanc,..1 land ow. 
Objecavetz 

mean, poetic:Way an) aaNaty la rnsnan 
aclionr, IIIIlC0111YHYlnl lay pLat:a. lonman 11.1 ....veniino 01,1 1.801. venkthla 111Ael, 
.1144.1vINerC1,01,,n InYins 4141141 Iiiwank 0.4clhily 0401,6 

tern dtflmn sennva 
,10trinionollohartj intuneuenuo ennewev 
rannato .14,08,1101101111.,,Minnal alaqratarn 
efficient use al lard neesces 
leo. wpm ,ul aeudaptnani on natetal :nom 0011090o0Nmnaun value 
u.ppen to NU ele,..dapmed Ora Indavotonsent 

A •Iol•I• ACAIArely 100 lo "Iowan volt, job 440llen 10 gmw0 9 1n0011,0 .c 10,0
objeempA 
• macaw employment oppanwolles 10441,04 
• endurAlta.o.na rtlrtltunlhg 
• mar Inv 1,1401111 tot, wed 10,4(441h naloclian .,..nntiliadltarem and ..mened.,.1)fecinay) 
• IIMAC•ft, A nderi mlMllnlenl Maralial mama 1Wel• 

An c.p....ndo and connected reoeaten system that meets the needs ol the carting and 
love populnhons 
ObjeetWou 

entre...n.1 1,,,,tah nr.,ntoth6ontonyxnvotmni and AMIC110 10 amt. 01•1••10 
pal 01 wajaral 

acerome. davelcortont (amts....dun anhan. el I. a lamp Mat n nacnAnnani) 
want mrdity and acdro nanqx,nationvath npa nmuay nat. 

, '44 

Future Development + Conservation Map 

8 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



73, 

11. 

, 
.11.111111.1111,1 

1,1 1, 1111,1 

4 

lil 

i) 
!4i 

. 

il.`1.1),
• 

) - 

"c?,••••: 

4 

, 

; A" 

9
 

M
ay 18, 2

0
20

 M
in

u
tes 



10 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



EnhanCe and promote the i Potpie North ExocoMe Airport (ENEA)/Inang. 

Node fronklin bottles, fork area a,  on occefolOe, modem employment center 

• 0931. h.... 0o, .01.390.0.3031.33. du LilytoNhaI.Jb 4004.001.0 ,
3003.1017.4.1.003.000 , ...,er......0 A te,. 000, u•It• lot.00 40,,.,
LYr,he rottaa/Optekletl I raq 00.1. le ,200 iturr.r. 0,3 33103. ease Oltenka On 
. 0.1.00.0.003.1.11... 0.1 1.3313.1 3,333 .0.300.03,13 33. 00.w nm9 
prowl come M .633.1. 10. Id 1.33.1.5.00 d.a 303.0 b.1.1,30.03 
by. eon. Oat b ae moe rano morehVala ...poen aorta. am:pato ON: a NO.ao 
Cl Mao Mam,  um, oo, eat mommat 0,4 ...noemeN, neem ale Ovallonti 
.3.03 coats,, e).11, r,nletttntivir, wmn le cot 30...00 50015 

0.001.3.13, 0031.10.3000 
• O.... tutrtno. 300030 Not. 101,9 hit cunt. air old 01.• 00. 

3,0, 0. ...O.. ao..0 r3.000.0.00.010.0 na nut,. pl.,* et& .elitc• 
me Mom °avant evalnee pm, comemaro 
• Iowa won 
• ..03103.3301.013 0 1,13103 01000. 0.3)P.C.otamat. Com 
• Smolotne 
• ',...lertritra 
• Ca-rorcfnlc Imetstrort Nmvve tra umutdr.dr.vdTtor0 
WPM, Orom ateaelo W goae Ocitert plow., V Oa mean 0 comae,. 
....memo Coto en Ow «toast veto Ona,  moot? 

• Pomo. te.ton in Inn orta Oen al try" In omarearave rte., 0.001 v., memo, 
lotto mane...c .a. oNittmot It. cab om• 

• Nom cola. poop,' n,. 0mo...oat Nan Ind ,1,1^00Wtroe  0 a eremn, MO. 
• 051.0 0.....00,00 01 04331023. 
MVO manna Valet Manta, tochnitct..1‘. I 
• A1000w LOO I0 wrau • .+0.-0131 110400.11. nul 3,00.301 MNI1u10.133133."..0 

ts1 .n Pn 1.003.0 003.33.632.0-, 
• Ca.. al o303.33310P 03. 00 a. amen o mta coo omit. ODOM oar 

eamtmen it ore noon 30.0.00010,.....3311 me 00'C conµ011d 1.e. Macon cm 
att moo opooOde "miter. V of  ormett-ere moottneto 1.3 3310.30.3 
O.... cf. 0.300,0 .3 NO 00900 ono to, nano, 04.01 11c 000•eme04 
30.000.030.110 Me ammo aorta. tro pooDo.lOta at. CO men tome rt....eau 

rnr moo. me MINA. 300.0. 40. 0..0 0,313,11030 333.3 nrcavre oxvt net imam. 
forioem ati Coo. tom,. Coom. 
• loae ma coax, goo ate Panto ommo vo t.mato vamt , merOctoetoo a e COP 

0alra0el he pee re tommomeman croon,. VII • ca- txpanta 

"Suburban omce parks today are depressing and life-sucking 
places to spend eight hours a day. But turning !hers, into 

mIxed.use developments... make the suburbs more livable 
and ensure that residents don't have to travel all over the place 

to do the things they want-eat, shop, go to a movie. etc. ' 

• T11040 0110 neattalev 011 onto V 
1.0.0 TO COMO 000 :00.31.33.0 
0, nO wool as ea amen pm 0*00 
potanraomlnattos VOIONOM 
• 03.3300 0113 110 0.40 Lot, ht 

0.0.0101.000.0304...0310a. 
0041 L 10 purr pat' to, WAlml M 
la Mao al al moth ma. MI. NI 

Ca 0 etatran ClaenlE071 001 0.0100.: 
Ora Poporopsoomio 

.301.. 0.000 TO 0.30. 0020 
0.1111.1.4.0 00.11.1.$00010 TO 
anceeta Lemma. •ottaleat rate 
_J OEw W namorattatol Vona. 
arta., Moto, neonate/mm.4Mo 
pp.., p.a.. la ',tempo,. 
anomie r to men*, Woe toom 
ne 0.1.0. Vue 000.310 0, TO 
mammon, amer Ma 

I 

1.090 nate.° v. ..,,o/aae 
TO Op!/l070 0  ULYAY nosoo0 
larnaoran mole avec. "mate Me 
Com, ma OW 11,1 roam. a ore 
o onlaa celatal Jo0,1 *Poe Me 
accept. mato pa, a oot 3 Zit 
.00 0. 000.03. 03.33.3 00.00000 
0.3.10. p ydplaa 101.01, O.COIV 

Otte kart" roll be 
00041001410104.100404.

0. pan wont 0 tome uttaason of me 
War M40,11 040.3 ore 00 Oa.ea 

en:Weise a,  Ile Kitn,rtlIncicselt 
otm00. 01000 013 tam ..., No,

patanave. ...era.. meet 
To cam, et too] mOce In oatave 
memo+, eery Haat. 1, V he s,7,11 
oninpommenavatte, ma or Me Moe 
In, he. WW1., to NOM Ma-,, 
Oa 01 P13,1000.(1 1160 4.00010 
intoay.40 NTw axe amen,. Mateo 

o-
I-

.11 k 

Airport 
Business 

• 3.! 

r. 

• 

0 

r • ts-ftt."`...,

manta 
4/71.1 

(mono 
.1.11 

- 71 

rr 

setNuonne.toi 'on 

1st, 

Or 

:heat 

11 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



A •
Franklinton 

I 

?id Lf 

j 
• 

eA 4 

Oa 

ii1111011111111111061. 1); 
Industrial Innovation District 

r_ouisloL 

111LHy1 

Bi. 

• 

a rfOrnOte the aloe along NC 56 at a COrnpeNNV0 Indu1Md employment 
cadet. 

• locoacnareacisnralaNtnenacr.amagOmornottabo6Ogira.15.01.0.611x1crol. 
eras. ger., get moan. °mangle!. Task. I'm:Wen lAtor dug NC.51. O.. Ile 
?try, 16, vv• at. 10 086..1. ad t.n.ea nal ...erGgnaa lo7..56, in toffee.. 41111C. 
It, au NG'. 0,7•09 sea a. come. ,./anene• -.0 

Otcart 0.11001 reg. Na-6111en }avg.,. ol.t. 1116 ens Woos. 
a aacomoIllel 10140 07,40.0.1 la. Inca dot et," Fen 'v.:stir boet. Po avec. 

•• ec1.....n -Ackal e.neotr.(Oar Ira .11.,  no sot. ten 
• 6.1.1r.E.Ingl..stv ora a on 

ft.-ea
 allsuon cogoo.-n Ili No O.., 

110/.110.,0 OW. 110110000 01.00(.... 
• 10000...00111. 

S
L11 1.000 MY:4W CrsIta MUM, 00/101.21111 

• CONC. arc....,,, Ota 6.1. may/alma •er.trtgg, n.reeoet 1c..seer. 
T. ajtul.ao•0005.1 GI.. .100 COW,. 00.01001 

• Ileinel, .Orr•tonee1.X0/0oaHferNAv1ent,  ..leNfi or) career.. <114•Oxaeal 
110,..100, oc.04,404,000,0601/1.1 ...0400.Kosorarasaucriscps100...1 
oft", 051rece of,c1r 

• Wheal* Delved mod era goer..., 010.•1 0001 0111,10 KM. <0110.110111001.0:11 rO
god .01.10.1.11 h.. 01 kV., 0..11.aolnkrt crx1 

• Coml. s.6 p..6ernr, I, vCC.: 1661.511..r. reetnan aay aces 16 
nalial,rwoogasopcm, ofstfasark ralao.01,11.....Orr[reang.t. CpOt to 

90.10,11 
it

 0010 M10..111 C0.111. 1.-1.11 Clo/0011te 003 
ININ10...11,341100 10 F. 000.01,....con.110.21bm 

• 0.10.11.1,101. 0.0c00 to 0.400.1 0.011.1.tlaty. O. CI. 

- Jr., ham otkpl....Igao sal 8.01010100 ...not re Ix •>e 51,8003190 
eCelor.vy.1.. 6.111,14. 11 an 1.00,6.10000W1 

ro.130. WE M. 0/00.0101 eavvretvoves 1112,10..10411111,3000 00 awl., 
ifeckonOk aolatalclN a inoac...onsf. vete ammo.. og.c. rival .16e glen:not. 

-1-

12 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



'`UMIOPINIMINPF 
Suburban Residential 

401 

3 

Dungsvilleg

• fs.

L

Suburban Residential 

MIXED SMALL LOT MEDIUM LOT LARGE LOT 
RESIDENTIAL RESIDENTIAL RESIDENTIAL RESIDENTIAL 

61I 1111119.4La.a1114111sPit? .. 
am 

• MI 
1.) 

MUNICIPAL CENTER SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL RURAL 

13 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



Housing (HS) 
•C I - Cww0.010.190.09,14 
• P.0140 rat.0 thalfahiehoho antec Wide" Wake are plane tally Ina 

00.09 4+.2 ineahie towitakache 999 4431.00 
copaan. 

• Ore, me triedy hn Fstp aerwria one eta 1. 0 ,9C.d* ahail b.. d  ,w, 9.0 
aehiCals, aid.. uterlahaig scram 

• 4..Cate.. , 9240••40. , 109.,90nr... 09.9. wolahnaCt4,9 wain 
4•0•9 0. 

• mmokin.99coracniaavile-CCMCOCh 
• hai.10 'T. ...AM nO.r.rip n (MOO CaOhipinia inialOpan lal 

• 09man .09409.4494. hal ...pal nv•esavIcaes•Soc* 
• latalealp.r.Oebnpicraoi. 

• 4.49, 00.1.9 7 -whoh.0 4.991.09aa 
• nallaaeutaaato 

INV4-
"PI 

1. 

ere.nn. In. co-:pc. 00 a 4111.14.3.4.... 

- elmpm negiartaicis 

9.101.94 

• Freem.110 

• 11hr eats twait-tenly rh 
ft. 

to
 ohosenc94. 9 welch 

OCC90.09 Cialpwani 

111 4 - 000.9 C01.8.1911 IS lore 
fat navaglftrilal Ornikgerart 
• 

ail TL Male b moo 
~Way Mal ail uncest.). 
claia lede, l lirwact 
00%.0.911 cwito taw lay 
00ninn<latne... 

telinAnOnn 
inn 

• 

49.4.000 %VW COMO 
1490•10. 
(COrow• 

f„Se 6,-A9 

Franklinton 

Youngsvilleie 

Enc-9.9194 growth within One neat the municipal.% In OnC000000 0 VIM 

Ptto capsallvt adopted land lac for comprchendral plans. 

• ,,,, %%, at et ca. n cfl.‘ 'rte. 

• freana.0 MVO Mae.. ariCel el tanrro•--,..•aceace,.:4 Ye. 0:40014,
se OM 000•009. wicle.ropt iDe holheincisacroc are 

ar..oinatarchatto 

w0a nP.• 
• rent,. tocevrls:titmeviron Per. 0•Inlor. achy cn:111.--44, .. co.n.r1m,- Cco.

• Kt., chew clebriwa ,  as-401 n 1.•• own , en. 
ruda cre amber*. co.,. mcr =Ng, c•aut• 00001 

balwee. c, , c4onoonkrl knOms cn2 1.0 roc maw bac, •aacc•s. onrantwah 
elkan. 1 n Min. Culd .41.* C...nr. 

kW,to

awerinnenievar.  eboicwoah Oct.:Oiler n SAW) sn..dee.c•vcn”ro.nrao 
cr..... nu

*.U

• AILn Gontel c1 .11 tr, rooNK swo. ccertaH.On.bort.•1 
c,, , ,,,autrcoon.are...1. , cec.croz...wacicrdo:eptu•Wor.4..:Kftweneoanc.ann 

fi

14 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



- Concentrate commercial 

dovobconenf outside of the 

monk tpol111ef b koy nodes. 

• Deed COmodeal Oeodnomal kM IIf
Mane lee Sal.) G oPrial

WI 

aft 44.4.4.4 4.0.1 Jeorlder.O1 
dreded1.1 o Cant. • In 
aoneaneah ae.00l.ar 
Cooddapide ° 14odion..1Cedo. •

...Cal, Ni.Croarscss, wea 
ar Clos/d. I.ISIS Loa We v tt;.
oNCae
• I.14, lode.. a do atooda 

.• MeV. 11,1 let., R. .e.Oodolma 
al lam. rola I.dety Oa.. O.. Ct. 
r. OntiOrnIfv...."1.0ne 

4.0...4.441do au... 
• .W3./ 

Sopped die development and 

redevelopment of land la promote ion 

growth. 

• 4104,040.4.140..1.1114.31, ,, ,. . 

Iva W aid Culuroatiri 
Iles co .el ua. 0 1 Wal./ brae a -a I:, 
ccceonalelt rep remota. rue...mom 
a ir ef •ne erraintr• Nei., 1.m,, 

• fader, It. :cheat d edegoedeaba 
naaal o dera 

Ih• /day Lane 
1.1e NO Cdseoarta, Poo. Theo oess nor 
ftCMN sou u,es 

101 - Enhance development ovals done It • molt., M II4O14414 41e.aad. 

• A•cadoe dad ....a :ma tool , r..." svaIs•l 
Ong leLt. r• ',rode an ..•••-•ol el to deal 
artier or rre Cd.a. ade'r daddadaa mad nalded, epee." 4..ae 

41ed.•  mete/douse pd.ow toe m e yrs .10 CO Cade 

Cod ad 14OAME oeseosoor arcs mire nvolovre Prirenerr aecorr emera a okin 
wry rl C.Pir Pa COO'S. Cati.11•01•4 1.110.0.014.043

L

eln . ealwat. <roe Odd ca...1 a dt(0.114.1.... orlado 10 odoe, 
cc.* tna,aocene• kr., 

• ▪ EI,Accoper dodead14 al Veto 1de GaOdOa14 a 44O0 
Cal1.4.A.10.411/olo14.144anildodee• dad... amyl ofda LO041•1.01.34.0 
Ms repeals",  bowery:rm. soctivrsini.leari Poorer,' Matra. and tp, irg 

• d4/.1•Clen adekltun..0144 4/ mad... el, 
• dd... rawer, le.rdado ma:1.2,1rd daaddadge Maple taco*, 

re adialcr.e.d.clleroailnanwanacora
,3

• . MOM% Odel Taco. 0.5,11 
• {.9.• • aeaceaa pebQ 

• Mena PO KO ee Marra a /pea O•11 dedOn IMO.. Woad lee Orendadated 
Or :code ...an. Ilderdd•ortedol Od16/1•• od.a..c.O. amid code lade 
cOdycloe. peen 1aded cld.eadoe,41 taloa. 

hivr ..1.1;c1 
lin 

fi • 

...... • - ., -* --
--, •-•::-.--::,.%_ " . ., ..110.... -...-- ..' 711, -.• 

.4: 
,.._ , II 

- ..'!.r -f''.- ''..et;' ,, ' -1,ii It 
.1 ...rri,

tr 011-: - Vit.: Tht 4411---lu— '' ' At: -- k70,1iliotr'-'_ t.- --,..-.-.-- -. I _. if* 

- 1 

Mixed Use 
Community 
Center 

Ito mows Loa 

°lento' Economic Development InItiotves 

E, 

01

ti

AIIPOII 

Perocconoreqrsrd raseerzseaberorrornserrniurp 
in .M40.n dal•rd.1 of no doe/. Oa mean PNI cmietily d 
toss cna wise, baceemmsdar new weep,. 4 dm Ide..e. 
Map.. NY, nacedUel 4.00 del AM. dam.. ...MA, 
000.L., M. wr.. ,0 ropy. re an. aro ntirrO. crpceey 
Idea 414.11,, ed. hew 41.414.111, olvi,11•4.1 dfddad.. 
son a wancarlabd• 141.ene a -an add.* cooed. 
•0010.1.1. 
• adatn.leol onessroodperoes partalicr,..tdadfe 

haTEr Mdnaw 
. eedttOde ado o weal folpaire .7 

rrport. 
• 

 ltab• haft 

111,.....• era dredlos.... 
• 

dad '*1 
On Nodded won bed to aodentee a only 

co 0 •10,4 1.0..1 -Olean mse,  esp,Nstsss 
eo Corte doparto ara Inani0.44. fora ea, 11164.kw 
 • Wade dad ededdad. rips 
1.14venAMMIluAl C0.11/ .0.2.10 cosinit ,  ts‘l 
marneranorivezorratiedet 

• crrearrosisnrroortoosorconipprrorsarrisicrircdroarid 
vonndraisp rit rmisercs censors. ociares-el re...ruts .C.oU,

crindo•sof wad 
Odd,. aodeod 
• a 110..ronlpt Odd deo 

mon
••tcl

AGMCUllUn 

Ole eakdda leas oadulal. n. cl..411,ssro d Oalband Y. 
a-sr-P..4m en a:tsar...erre, Cora/ re reed ro 'rep Pg.. 

deavhce. Mode. 4...00demsoorao atodst M mars 
Ire mg ea... W. edatet ••• 

deco... /14/”.41.40,.1.4211410O•e•tedednIs 
aVia41111%.114Y14 VI.: 0011401,4f Of mat la rival. 
....is. Poosorrirao Par. 

• Noddy lilt,, reap" AVIIIads 
• Fmn,J1s Ks:sawn p.a. essuan..1.1.15. WI C.D. 

haeolead ola n0 04.41 Owl 30Saoselocols scralscrsY 
cocnInshs,,,nserensm.c[plairrgsn rep 
lasorreen M Coin, 

OPEN SPACE RPCNEANON / AMENITIES 

re maven:raps MOE It. pay ran M 10001101 44.a1O el tee 00 
4.11..w d v. :L...0, Issisnns mos s M ctis 
da 4e> Cd.da nee. to to C.[ICIve O., WE odltahle 

do.. de*. Ode, Oreddad dd. ere M1.04 
d.,...eee aftett rnfenn'noaecripsonsalaa t l.e. orncricro 
0.910 dile era to OmedaCidy eatenorald...alleo. 

-4-a.Cy...Code: ..410.1•44,4,41,...4, 

15 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



Infrastructure I Mobility 
OM 1 Updale the Cempreheneke Trareportallen MOO. 

• 1,010 6,0 Call 000 nit:40.01.1,i. 01 ',propped. pn typos"... pook van 

16. Ken.lor aid to ..fe anctin plemen I the oda.. CM 

• st,c, lM pignm,611 of NC-Se and Muy.39 to me, oloPPOy comect hlerCole 165 la US-. btrovoll 
haiMn Cc...nr, to sore cz much needed 66:604rest connector thickcf, . COJelly. 1.01y. It 
fifVfOn.C.connecil. 66o0d p 6.103..c. 10 ...I 0 041. 001, 6‘0.06try t00066.0 On 00.50 OS 
well m.oau to tfloncle NorM166.c... 
• an ecm ono,. imprcne Me NC-S6 conic. sv. Mat M con DtaN0 co.-0eclvity belwom 

MIN o1 and 14p, I. WAN; as . Interca,ny .011-eat confect°, at  entpbornen1 grOntif 

OCCIAI In . 

• Groot* o coo.ara , eatatwoy Pon to woo- to crows can.ec ,hay 
irnteaacaeoble, of WC 411 11 lopi.o ofocoolfeol. 

• in ',port pion Ind fpirO1 onowe on den, olonp 0046. promote trno.....1, to NC-$6 to 

create .616.601.01,16.6 capooly of Acceet told, 6E61. o6c1116.64 two an Impro66:63 

NC-56 cOn pro.l. makes I. 60.7 666 onra0 116, epc.on 1.penerating the ceeo's 
occoNan. tifoO/OGI1,007 Wopyvo, 1...0100.1 6.,), ,, .. 0061410 I. 0 11n3C1, .... M It.. 

lo. 6.. 166.6160 6. 60. 6" 6 1. 1. 666, ..0 6,voos 10 Ivo... pbyelc. n inv. ocorlw tcv.rc. 

• Frcour000 a tale 060 ORKIMI 10000010001 110111PC110f1011 6.01660k 11,31 P(C0(111110.101% me 
demand tfOrn teklin0 and pop. ea 660a v.v.. 

• See, c666.6.14.06•661Oncrecsye..nectvtly.core061..on Ihe lecordarerocasocioc. 1 to US401 

and 6.1. 

More direct connections 
to 1-85 and US-64 

.WM6 
••••••••• 

Infrastructure I Broadband 
f Mean nMq on.le bilito* 

IoM Coady. 

1,1.14.04 04 01..10.1[4,00 01 4040.3 tO Ina 
CiP031)..E ti.iliOltiffOO 

hoof MON. Info all wa oval.] 014,. NON 
Goinfnornookon Con,P1P7o 11.1 P. ler 
onus 1nel corfoonont mopens ni neap. 
Mot occea U Wally ftlCcenn.61.7,... -.., 
iflumfol,p 004.0 00 01100001. fo,p. 

ae run kr. 

• Cono,cli PaTerea 11040 1100,0, • • • 
Ip dab. Ina a of.. wow..., vo 

to
 ero 

of ttna ono.66.61 notoona. 
• .001 . ,yorn-1666. 6e,66.1canne•coicn, 

CamDVb 1:61 Ian LII.000.1110 
te.,....n...nkoten. IMin 16. konincon• 
fa no-. 

• eenl xolm C 11[0.0111 -I.001tf ekitJe 
funal 1,0101 Con 100,Onn mats 10. 
MOACO n. es 0, lebccfnm.ceVet ernon 
ono 0.6c.o. tale .00.10 
[mien. 

• C.o. INprn. - 10000 .0gb. =hoot 
<P0 Piff Oi01, it0110 91.1P ,
.114.01.1.K040.e fterWAI 0 113 t000.00, 
1.tlintl etnnetlIJI, 

Ir 

e 

Itt+----- irl'Ilaa 
-42ill 

01 

••• rt 

16 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



IF WS I - Create a Water and Sewer Willy Master 
Plan that wit identify capital improvements 
Including overall cosh for constructing 
capacity-related capital asses required to 
supped the county's comprehensive plan and 
supped the water and sewer Wily thorough full 
buildout 

t ii111 11111r 

• 

iftvs 7 • Revise the County's Allocation ordnance to ensure greater alignment between woler a nd 
sewer allocattamrand existing land we cabmen.. direct utility extensions to areos that support desired 
development patterns and targeted development/redevelopment inifiatives. 

• Cororder O oioritirecl or tiered apporsoch that would replace the (Ott-come. firsl.served olocation 
in edstiro orcfnonce with incentives for promoting InIrmimrclure inveOrnt,I 10 Ih0 laowiry growth 
area'. 

Tier 1: Primary growth areas (Municipal, commercial, Industrial) 

Tier 2: Secondary growth areas ( Suburban residential adjacent to primary area) 

ller 3: Teg tiory growth area I Area located beyond Tiers 1 8. 2) 

05NR 4 • Encourage Conservation to proloet natural resources. 

• EstabliSh more efleCtive open space requirements in land development regulations. 
• In the short term. modify open spore requirements to differentiate usable space and provide II 

in addition to areas set aside for natural resource protection. 
In the long term. amend UDO 10 
• Increase open space requirements in private development, especially new residential 

neighborhoods. 
• Further promote conservation design subdivisions by establishing a reward system for 

maximizing highvolue lands dercity bonuses). 
• Require cleineotion of planned open space based on concervollon valve. 

• the valued types can be determined and vetted through a local public process. 
such as the one prescribed by the NC Wildlife Resource Commission lhol employs the 
Green Growth Toolbox. 

• MoInloin GIS Ales Indicating the 100011y determined COnservalion vidue for use in the 
preparation of development plot's. 

a 

r

•411! --

Develop hydraulic modes for both woler 
ondsewersystemsloaccurately andreliably 
delenmlne system capacities. 
demand and Support management at 
allocations. Maintain models for continued 
accuracy. 
• Employ hydroulic modes to Identify 

system elements reaching capacity 10 
help avoid overloading condlions and 
potential regulatory ',rotations. 
Identify the most effective methods 
of sewing the County with water and 
sewer faCilles. A role:K.0y component 
should be pan of the Master Plan. 

CONVENTIONAL SUBDIVISION DESIGN 

A
'  

7,4 *. 
• N" 

iA 

CONSERVATION SUBDIVISION DESIGN 

•S• 

Some Render Arent 

17 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



Voluntary 
Agricultural 

Districts (VADs) 

Agriculture 
11.311,1,11111101 balk V. WF4. ComnP1MIlt .1. Gunnel tenor a .01 eCannam 10 IN 
(.4040Men 1.131. WeJ enmNOMina :Wan aleval manta ban Meennaeleft lementnaml 
ametanc as•onenammeannl.rnammnaltin ••••%1 U. mar.. maanha...m• neonamona 
ant nmarnera0 MMI cm en neenevna anonnaM• mn•Miemamn a• ae•m man. a-larm  amm 
anemia maw cratronmomna lam vends. 

AG • .Motes leamMa• Oen.. Cent., on•nm• and eq... ..11 nee,. 

• ...ma* away bte onandne laming arm.. 
• Inovan ramp and InmxImenn Inmnenent marammon cmmtremn1 n to 11,1,11.1 

Owl 010••• CCOO
• OneancietteneMeMent of imp voronive opePPeroidan.ro 

• Itai..M.mnioneng Mann me Mamma  V,Lnlwl11411k 
• ...pp eopominien1 erneo rte drool peon,

• hn.m..I mnra Var.. M matode autos gamins. Ins row d••••••koe.-.1 emu •••••.••• 

AG/ OtablelnitelledIertHOPIPIIII pailetlIOL 

• tnnennee enana:M.MremenmAL 
• :moon .nran a Cu •marom• taimmem. InfYICxnh em, I. Md.. Deem, cral f.mml 

Sanaa 
• hanace imalana la, Gama.... aenmanam Imam. cram Mann,. nonman•P ananalme 

not '121. 
• :ma von Paana Mem, en, IVA awl NC PaArnae. Manna Lama ganalam Inemmem• 

nr..• fannernnalt had.. 

1:0111POICI 

I'L 

.nun Canna Cann, 
OMMO le Pei woe 

PAM As doiPrItiol G, 
0..0 Poen Pea, 
o or towed the 111.41 
olnePootendorier000 
mnlarian0 lawn emmanat 
roman". Me Mann. 
Cmarene Cman• • intim, 
odplan tploAtee 

A.M. Clamanamil 
01441 eennemn. 

traorn Cant, 
t OD deeded 

1.10,.. NI 11•00 
ram er/Ameram or tab 
mannam., nmenntann• 

1. 1.. Moen anu 
••••••••••••••••••1. lama.. In 

• to pewter: 

- rioted tile 1.4011vely undeveloped areas of Ale County and other open 

from Ala Impach of arbantialton. 

• tanOckmaammenemnrce [lema. 01. 1.110.  cn 010 loanm 1ana no cncKmenmrnsann 
mamma..., mann of be For Men an., ant,. Ina ceoPiiire l00C civirdPw al Pe Cotelv 
trepUreePIPPV. 
• am., Me1130 fa Mal Cann.. <NW. M Mae atm... non 
• Polo. man packs WWII wow and ammo. amino m Man amm. enthl hemencluar - 

Mann maMT.1 
• ertnincl one calm/W. mon Val am mann M. am pantemeng nne Minima am Main. 

...ran. Ma a ,  e•Mn.M.MM ...aanlene Mat!. medabA me ca... b CO 010.7 ••• 
gaatecinna ..1.01e• F the Nlw.070, cry a be .101 ototcon.oil, um rope tern 10004 
CtranyNam Man. Mehl 10 natmatmeneCO.M.1 
• amen,. IIDO 10 910000 Irmnamatt el I na earkamme Manatarife ma. an Mum Maarona• 

..11, 11.1111nInerampantinammcminenn 
• ...nouns anon...vane omelet ro Moo Pout*" test,. 
• revor.co, eve ron Non Ploonavoeniere pod,' iotati Inclidoo Me P.P. , . 

• Inme•Yan ay. 
• ananrameM Nn Cunanal MMIanal 
• Perlaanammipm.n.a. 
• hmaten•meam. men at anammannnqae. Oein•MM0 Woke, N.V..* We. 

• neat., smnarmance .1.1.110 TO.. I. mann., tropack q.W. nun 16,m, 
remn.mmernatiennen..Me• mem. al,,.

• Cnnml amelopm•mi am), •rvamemariale math. aem •••••'<hao• enionoonedL-v aoos 
moan,. of Yonenalto aid ceetseuire, Inn kn.. AN LP and Coven.. 
IMo. peon to Open poi. 0 0,1 nape ihrto.re.pecten., 

• nimci rpmwommio••••,, tam mama <ma rtammaytkracrtra finmenneneammtnaarnimnanna P.
insamancl •Comovello• I • an lubna larn: cana... .•danamm Maa. 

• Poo no Car*, P.p. , . Cl 'Pox atop o Pine. Pet. Mar—OMOMaN, armee en—
emneariaS Ind Yen.. EU.. neat fume  Oral •••10.0 mMiaamamma 
MmtMen• 

• alinana demetnamra Mamaama one pale,. comm.." Inv mecam., mama m 
.inemen•mr.morncreni 

••••••••• 

• recipe o -o go-eion nod 1W.a.lmd oso , loo toodc 
• Coo. a mOref111tta1 goldiala Prilre 

• Mann cm mmaMmunnangroden manna rnamvana Malamnimtmmammonam. 
• Inanameen. P.n.]. 0,3 10000.1Meanly.* lawmen tenet. 
• Imnamneetmean• ananle Mane name. 
• ,..1...1.014.Q.X.vt.chcs. Seance., - Cow L Invo•crel,Qa era proven. 

• aam.an Mc. Mal maman• ann•GavC.ampemane Wyman 
• ianan 101 0.1111.11.01 01 0 Imanci (Cal infiny Val *4,00010 Ira mama* Imam] 

0,0101110,3 annglnentleCaleela ...Lad bad phimt and enponn mom 
MOMK•IMMa•Clnannat 

• 00...11.1•1,1 
• tm.,.•000,...reamol.ble•esel•GQ1r4em 44.14.11..t0w1g34..1 

• ,lan.ma....manan•manne.matonMol caan••••Nben•M• ol atoms Minanamdm.v. 
. 001. acednuem. 

• hen...MOO n manna, Parnaman epuu, a canfammianlauram tramam. 
• Man. c•D lOrm•an hem Ilane (Ma Npp0lme easing tame. Me,emy Vee to: eana nee, 

• an...m.0110, ,  .4an.Cla Wenn Hanle 0 Magna. Ilal nq.N alamo.,Mlema...m. 
• '03 One C.Cninne0 to, to Poen., torn Woo, Wenn., OaPrel Me OOP OP, 
.-apo caor_vemmam anny) Wenn almond an Ma pream and a imam, a.m.:Ian 

Iw WCIlalc naraman.macmenne ma me NC C E • Moran Cm.rIv Ceram Wane 
p.m • rate man., •am-C.I. OPIPPICVMMa 111‘000.1.1•1•1111. 0911. 1. 1.• 
ITnM pr..."101.C.MeaMtnet MCI 0Ma nanyMeab•310.2.niae WYCSOn!lot
remnelnaerbemen apcMan and Mao,. 1.111. Cons, mammas lanmeln 
rhol•vollnal.rueco a WO. itung Ctn. 

• turpan mewl poem. al Wm* an• mem% al Om I lunar Canna loanws Mann,. 
• 00.4.4.erst of Cobsunali. •Q•xtriors".4•00435sCen..,•••aay. 

••• .••••••‘•••••• 111 

18 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



NCCoopetollveEriension 
fn • cr.* 

- 42.01 eun.• C•e0 Geo.n he• 

mih, Rini• 

DLi lomlla Eine, tone noia Mel ie. 

eel titev• Mere Tale Cwee 

le/waa Moe 

.1, WI Cermet 

14 <wee • 

•10 1140.10 

11•16,1 ma 114.0.1e, Fereetie• 

P.I. 
Ice•e el, 
wheecan YNI Y1 •St MTN. 
.ab1111v1M1 1Wealt• Pewege. 

eV 4 Peenve twee, •virlp hoe. era >Oho 
WA. I.  ebbe. bee .11 ...et warn, 
end bee Owen. 

• rev.. elute. ace= leeeeelle bee 
• aeo4vcroommrsomewr000to,c4 

aawle 
• .e,0 0404 rape DI tAtt 

me..400 lumen me.. ore wce 
Meet Men/ 00,0t 

• wet veh cave ...elm II evere.0.0 ,1e• 
WOW:. 

• Cooen hem* MI Pewee I.Yfvn V.0 
114,V-0010 00110.. WS, It 0 ,..tten 
tee ver.....end 

• Dre1,11.1 oNrctburette.t 00Db Di

• 141Neenleer,01.00.14001,e00..00100/ 
Oa. note, ging. nee.000110 ee0e, V 
e.eCtowe Sb

C•1•••.••• eawew met 

My 1 Anus.. •RP, weta aws•1 11 •••1-.• M. 

ten,; leer 1.1..e0 eel Nrermnine Clee at: 115.14 cflasuc.. 
0C14.1 

• LNf terye .21.etevnly. MIrMV.dY few ci .0,1.11 eV. 0000.•1010 1/40 
404. stro,./..naub, ettnttlat It .11 tUAt..Nrul co,dpoecie. 
• C•oviecom,./iec Ml IelpyL lD CA OICOYW. A%dtl. are Wm EID.• 0JIM19 

ma Kon•ccnc.1. r. Has, tr. /rola, al the .lac. n else, 1/1. ea /he well, =ea 
ne<100.10 crnn- n]CMO. cr,lowerrwe ,01, •er011..rmelon n ne/00.rv.elte 

ewes,. eT4C0•01er 
• .4.00.0mee. - [wet Vol 0-1710 00.00 .1000,0 014031,/ Mow Me [Net.. 1110 

C.AtWolaelv W wan has,. Lel0A rewc. 
• IWLM. poeted.epowewe1realolem uvro.r..n1/4 .4eiet COAN/00:1,01e 

ele, ......etee Wee:Frees el out Ac tees. W. lebe low tlev-lherve, one 
totim--ns1AnCtAlt, 

Cri•¢1. DV G.A.. le pelew.41.041homeheellant.e .0,er Awe e sew nee...et 
• 1010,00. 0: /ern. 'employe PAY: RIM, WHOP, /eapCev, 11. .. 10 neentfe100" .

.........-..1.0. 1. 1oCtotereur11,10‘ 11111• 10CNI, 1 
• 0.1.1....vJaecutunteltoollet tOloCCMACM•tent.111,114".00.0.0.0:10e50%100...1.1.0 

meree.10141ertee.W., throseeedeetewellw1.0,13.1.1,Te =nee. *2 ter.:•••=esimc 
<00•11/..r. I Pee., ICPbPnC eeeee,e1te00101 
• e1.01 are eaten... lopM.arc...oe's la...geopay.e. el 

'qv,: beacon emcee la ma 

• Swell ILn mess nl ..41.K1 
tryeelen ...-

Wee/ le 10.00.11.. 
Nee 1111.,..e.../ • Four Principles Guiding the 

• elee.n110......1, -.1111.a....... 

C. `h,  In FaithHealthl,c Movement 
40.41.0. nwOblC ex, me. 

Mello wk....4W 11.0 5..••1110. 

_) 
•••••••e. 

••/weeee,weermeelhapet.....e•e40eane.0.... 
eemeeeeteenneoeCaeaeweetweeetwestewe..• 

new. tareetahn 
?••V ••••• 4.4:•• • ...•1 •••••••••••• ••••••••••.. 

• •••• ••••••••*4.••••••• 
:of • •.•01., melee eat.. 

4 

•••••••••••••••••••••• • -• . 

egit1)0 
11/63 ea 

wt awke•ta....•••ee anew  MIwee. ae• eer 

I r -

it 
rl 

IV...41.....,;:t p4-

4 

P Menem oa00l.NMtlw ecleellre0 eel 0...1 emcee. 

01.1.1n re afore,. en 11rteeelee M now 1,111,....e. cent.... IN. 

n vil*/ rat eraelelle11M1u UGI.vwUrwln. °cheek 11...1.4..e.1.• oh,500urn...11.14,110.10.. 
ar entwateu m rweeNelle,oent 

• 1 orealo. • es. a..w01 or.111., 
• WWI .1 •11m.nel,J5.1,1, 

• Int:11.0 *Y.... 1.1.4.41.i. h.dN1 Pnawboll 'ewe wee e 
0.4/10,01/ee. 010•0IC.JnIlwlh1J xanalctu01l.r.uk. W I'm,...), uw hl 5.111.01 

,,,,,,, v5 vibe...nem. 

• meal .  .voetty,....t.t1110 hr., nierunittell "Vey. 0 
IMO 1.1111•11.1•111111.1711111v 1.1•1 VII. r• Ilurreirel Not. rvominl It. NW 

• leteeow ce tem ”talliele..11e1. twlotel Wlu te/11.4.r.ell.... W etwoexisee 
wole...ei in 0.0.0 eve me •Ineetorole 

1/00, enttee.t. waye.10/..n, 
• ..easelhAsh Its tea ten eft 0 1..1/...ealolle el...t.0...11....1..e1.111.•lel.1041.10110• 

0,14,1 
• lorlechn 01.1. •• 101W 101... 

• 0.150mtphjanakKicl.clntretInff. 
• 
• 0/144401 tv Itovwell Wee/ tette. 

• ellwal.1 tokliewor.a....01041,10Yes rydran 
• n..v erve .11(.141,111V. ne e Read,. 11.e4e0V01nerney etiotenen 

0 00 
• .010, 14...).1e1.0......0.14 eft .14.0. 0164/11.10.1, tem.. bc11110. while elllw 

n1 rehaolien el 410 .r...ewe. 
• 11.•sey.i.: emtnontst elp,010-11. In Ile tee., lietter.1.10 eelboli W e0<A'M1•.11e01n

FWt wllien Inntee., unonajel.h..0.1.101to Linelv.0.410..11.111sw Neu 
11../ Delonsle.tele.tlean .1.1.1.1. let 01.101 ,,,,, wino LwU mwlte none 1140 le 
cart 1.a. 

01.• ....Y eerie 
•• aw• A.. 
..a••••./...-,• 
0•••••••• •••• ••••. 

•••" 4•1  M 2..V 

19 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



20 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 

Following the presentation, Chairman Dunston opened and closed the public hearing 
with no public comments offered.  

The Board will be asked to consider approval of the CDP at its meeting on June 1, 2020. 

Commissioner Foy joined the meeting at the end of this discussion.  



21 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 

4. 2020-2021 BUDGET PRESENTATION 

The Board received the budget proposal and asked to call for a public hearing on June 1, 
2020 in order to receive public comment on the budget proposal. 

County Manager Angela L. Harris provided excerpts from her budget message. The full 
document is shared below.   



The development of an annual budget during the COVID.19 Pandemic has been a 
daunting feat especially 111 term-, of forecasting revenues It has been my practice to 
propose annual budget: with conservative revenue protections The revenue projections 
for the upcoming fiscal year are recommended with minimal mcreases m most areas and 
in some cases significant reductions due to market volatility in the current fiscal climate. 
At the writing of this message unemployment data is available through March (?arch. 
data 4 3°0 The April unemployment rate is anticipated to increase Current housing 
data available on Redfin, allow and Aferro:mth continues to reflect market strength We 
will continue to closely monitor the above 

While the strategies instituted during the "Great Recession" beginning back in the year 
2008 are not exactly the plat book for the current state of things. I will say we have 
employed similar cost saving measures during the COVID-19 Pandemic For example. 
over the last three months. staff positions have been frozen unless essential to operations 
Capital Tending has also been suspended unless deemed essential Travel and Training 
expenditures have been minimal during this timeframe The above measures. while 
implemented during the last quarter of the fiscal year. will pave the way for the new 
fiscal year as we will continue to be extremely cautious with both spending and the 
monitoring of revenues 

At the writing of this message. our Finance Duector. Jamie Holtman is evaluating 
funding sources to assist the County as we continue to navigate the challenges. costs and 
impacts associated with the Pandemic The Office of State Budget 3: Management has 
provided information on funding available through the Coronasirus Relief Fund (CPS) 
NCPRO (the North Carolina Pandemic Recovery Office) has been set up to assist 
counties as they develop plans for the use of the funds.

Fi:col Performance 

The County has a history of positive revenue performance and often the appropriated 
fund balance is not fully utilized at year end. We are not projecnne to use the full 
amount of the fund balance appropriated in the current fiscal year since revenues are 
outperforming the budgeted amounts by an estimated 5545.000 and expenditures are 
projected to come in under budget by over S1 I million 

During the current fiscal year. the County had an opportunity to save money on a Bond 
Refunding (estimated savings over 51.000.000 during the next ten years) Fitch assigned 
an AA— rating to the SIO 2 million general obligation (GO) refunding bonds. series "In 
addition. Fitch affirmed the following ratings as AA— Franklin County- s Issuer Default 
Ratings (IDR): $31.93 million outstanding GO bonds". Source January 09. 2020 Fitch 
Ratings. 

"Equal Oppollilnity Employe, " 

22 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



3 

Standard & Poor's (S & P) upgraded the County's rating to AA and Moody's affirmed 
the C ounty's AA— rating Additionally. Franklin County has received the prestigious 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting presented by the 
Government Finance Officers Association again this past year mark no enn.-one rem s 
consecnnrels the County has been recognized 

FY 2020-2021 Budget Highlights 

It is my ditty and privilege to present the proposed budget for the 2020-2021 fiscal year 
An electronic portal has been set up for the thud consecutive year on the County's 
webstte (www franklincountync us) for public continent on the proposed budget for FY 
2020-2021 

"Holding tine Line .' on Spending 

The Board had a - tio tat inci ease- goal again this year My proposed General Fund 
budget does not propose a tax increase In fact. my proposed budget is 588.899.961 a 
decrease of 5716.192 compared to the 2019-2020 budget of SS9.64.6.153 Fund Balance 
in the amount of 54.486.869 is appropriated to balance the proposed budget This 
represents an increase of S162.404 from fund balance when compared to the current 
fiscal year's appropnation It is my recommendation to move away from a significant 
fund balance appropnation in future budgets Future meetings should address how to 
accomplish this objective 

"Una:1-tgned" fund balance is projected at 22 16 °. effective June 30. 2020 The Board 
approved a Fund Balance Policy in November •019 which established an IS°. Fund 
Balance goal Additionally. a Debt Management Policy was adopted. Both instnmients 
serve as tools in the Board's financial decision making 

The ad valorem tax rate for FY 2020-2021 remains at SO 50 cents per SIDO valuation. as 
m the current fiscal year A penny on the tax rate is equivalent to 5602.684 

What makes up the decrease in the proposed budget when compared to the current fiscal 
year^ The following represents the major chanzes 

• Debt service payments — 'eduction of 5498.448 
• No Transfer from the General Fund to the Solid Waste Fund planned for FY 2020-

2021 year Approximately, 5412.364 budgeted in 2019.2020 Reductions in the 
budget coupled with a Solid Waste fee change will eliminate the General Fund 
contribution The Solid Waste Fund. as an Enterpnse Fund should be self-sustaming 
as recommended by the County's auditors In addition. Solid Waste will likely have 

"Equal Oppoininirr Employe, " 

23 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



additional expenses soon in meeting the regulatory requirements for post-closure of a 
landfill 

• Substantial investments in Technology Software were made to protect the County's 
data in the current year They were one-time expenses and as such are not included 
in the proposal for FY 2020-2021 In addition. one-time expenses have been incurred 
in the current fiscal year for Finance software and Permitting software for the 
Inspections Department Collectively. the above represents over 5350.000 
expenditures which are not included in my proposed budget for FY 2020-2021 

• No additional financing of Vehicles Ambulances 
• No costs associated with the Fleming Forest Subdivision Rd project in FY 2020-

2021. representing a savings of 3229.215 

Property Taxes and Sales Tax are the two key sources of revenues in the budget exclusive 
of fees and charges The Tax Administrator has established a fiscal year 2020-2021 
assessed tax base at S6.181.377.673 billion representing a 5 1°. increase over the current 
fiscal years budget The proposed budget is based on an anticipated 97 5'. collection 
rate which is 3 more conservative and lower rate than the 98.3°. audited rate in the 2018-
2019 fiscal year In years past. we have used the audited tax collection rate when 
projecting ad valorem tax collections. We are being more conservative due to the current 
economic environment Still. ad valorem tax revenue is projected to increase by 
S1,785.022. Sales Tax is estimated at S9.947.190 a 5358.873 reduction n'oin the current 
fiscal :..ear's budget: this projection represents a 5.6'. reduction from the current year's 
projection of $10.508.013 

Public Schools 

Education remains one of the Board of Commissioner's top pnontses Our public schools 
base /to pejo, wing iehools according to the State's accountability measures The 
Cohort Graduation Rate (Includes Early College Flieh School' stood at 83.5'. in 2019 
The Board is requested to provide frill funding for the  faint!, consecutive year to support 
the Board of Education's requests for Current Expense and Capital Expense in FY 2020-
2021 My recommendation represents the la, gest inrvsMuent resit Cul,ent Elpen ft fo, 
Education an I recur! In the fall of 2019. the Franklin County Board of Commissioners 
were once again recognized by the North Carolina Board of Education for its exemplary 
commitment to public Education This is the second award received over the last three 
years The award is given annually to a single Board of County Commissioners 
statewide 

It should be noted funding provided to charter schools has steadily increased over the last 
several years The following is lifted directly from the Public School's budget request to 
the Board of Commissioners "For the 2020-:02I school ear. i.e anticipate that pass 

"Equal Oppoininity Employe, " 

24 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



through fundmg level• for charter from our local budget is ill increase br 5412.228 for a 
total paz-through of $3.742.328 of local fund; going dirccth to charter schools 

Additional educational opportunities will be made available for increased enrollment in 
the Early College High School program beginning in the fall The Board is expected to 
enter into an agreement with Vance-Granville Community- College to move the current 
Early College High School program out of the modular units adjacent to the College and 
onto the campus proper In exchange. the College will temporarily occupy the modular 
unit as capital planning is undertaken for additional building space on Franklin County's 
satellite campus This move will afford more students to enroll. currently only fifty 
percent of those desiring to enter in the ECHS program are considered due to space 
constraints 

2020-2021 Current Expense requested S21.192.936 
2020-2021 Current Expense recommended $21.192.936 

The recommended Current Expense amount is the largest mvestment on record_ 
representing an ;no ease of 5843.109 from the current year amount of 520.349.131 

2020-2021 Capital Outlay requested 51.000.000 
2020-2021 Capital Outlay recommended SI 000.000 

The requested recommended amount represents a decrease of S1.000.000 compared to 
the current year Capital Outlay allocation of 52.000.000 

rance-Granville Communirj College 

VGCC has requested level funding in Operational Expenses for Capital in the upcoming 
fiscal year. The Manager's recommendation is to maintain level funding 5369.168 and 
520.000 respectively As mentioned above, planning for new construction on our VGCC 
satellite campus will be a focus over the next five years It is my recommendation for the 
Board of County Commissioners and Board of Trustees with Vance-Granville 
Community College to meet at least semi-annually to discuss both capital and program 
expansion opportunities 

Health & Human Services 

Health Director. Scott LaVigne and Interim EMS Director. Jeff Bright joined forces to 
provide leadership for our Emergency Operations Center during the COVID-19 
Pandemic They have been joined by key leaders in the County and staff with additional 
responsibilities over and above their normal workloads. Gratitude is extended to those 
mentioned above during this extended public health cnsis I can't express how humbling 

"Equal Opp°, nutih Eniployei " 

25 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



6 

rt has been to witness these professionals at work. some working while dealing with the 
loss of someone near to them due to the corona virus 

Maria Parham Franklin. DLP opened the Emergency Department in October 2018 
followed by the opening of the Geriatric Behavioral Health unit. a thirteen-bed facility 
In February 2019. a mulnspecialty clinic opened adjacent to the hospital. During the 
current fiscal yeas. Maria Parham Franklin. DLP completed a new 20 bed behavioral 
health unit sen•mg patients under fifty-five in age Construction projects associated with 
Golden Leaf and Commerce grants were also completed Golden Leaf and the 
Department of Commerce pant funding provided over SI 000.000 in support for 
improvements made at Maria Parham Franklin over the last couple of years The County 
has maintained its commitment to apply for grants to support medical care at the hospital.

The County's Community Paramedic Program continues to thrive and the one staff 
member in the program has served forty-one new clients. fielded two hundred eighty-rune 
calls and has had two hundred ten successful diversions (individuals did not need to go to 
the Emergency. Department or hospitalization, this fiscal year 

The Stepping Up Initiative continues to prove successful and is recommended for 
continued County support. Stepping Up serves the mentally ill in our jail with the goal of 
jail diversion after services are rendered 

Personnel 

The proposed budget does not fully reflect the staff needs as requested and justified by 
department heads Department heads presented requests for staffing that could not be 
recommended due to funding Of the thirteen new full-tune positions requested in the 
General Fund at an estimated costs 5990.000 and one part-time moving to faunae. only 
four positions are being recommended at a cost of approximately 5212.04:10. They are as 
follows 

• (I) School Resource Officer (SRO) — no longer covered by the Town of Youneaville: 
position is recommended to begin July 2020 

• (1) Public Health Nurse. PHN-I in the Communicable Disease Clinic (and other 
clinics as needed) to begin in July 2020 

• (1) Community Paramedic — recommended to begin in January 2021 
• (I) Fire Marshal — recommended to begin in January 2021 

During the current fiscal year. a Conipensanon & Claztficanon Scuds was completed 
with options for implementation ranging from 5600.000 to SI,S00,000 — this amount is 
without benefits Due to the current economic climate, it is my recommendation to delay 
implementation of any option in the Study until FY 2021-2022 if feasible A two percent 

"Equal Opp°, mum Emploie, •• 

26 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



I 

cost of living (COLA) for employees is proposed beginning in January 1011 at an 
estimated cost of approximately $342.000 for staff funded through the General Fund and 
Enterprise Funds 

Additional funding to meet the mandated inn ease in the County's match in the Local 
Government Retirement System is included with a net impact of approximately 
5323.213 This amount includes the additional positions recommended 

Teleworkuig has become necessary in county govemment since the onset of the COVID-
19 Pandemic My administrative team and I will continue to evaluate the effectiveness of 
this arrangement both in terms of cost and productivity and will adjust as we move in to 
the 'new norm 

Capital 

My budget proposal is extremely lean with respect to Capital acquisition While the 
County has made progress in capital acquisition over the last several years. funding is 
insufficient to recommend additional capital in the upcoming year 

Capital requests, 51.809.569 (vehicles. two ambulances. a tractor) 
Capital recommended $.13.193 for a QRV — Quick Response Vehicle 

2020-1021 - Major Initiatives 

• Complete the evaluation of existing facilities and develop architectural plans in 
support of moving forward with a new County Government Complex 

• A Water Study is being conducted by MBD Engineer: the Board is seeking 
long-term, options for an additional water supply 

• Continue the development of the Master Layout Plan for Triangle North Executive 
Airport The Master NfLP will provide a blueprint or framework for the future 
development of the Airport and is necessary to receive additional funding.
Completion of the Plan should be in 2011 

.4: a remmder, grant funding in the amount of approximately 5410,948 1. a: made 
available to the FT 20IS-2019 for the -Master La)out Plan. During this same fiscal 
.1ear, apprommate1.1 Si 5 million was aw arded for an :Ippon Lighting Rehabilitanon 
project and 52-5,000 for an Airport Pavement Maintenance Project 

• Complete the Full Pavement Rehabilitation Design Bid project utihnng a recently 
awarded 5513.000 erant 

• Update the Unified Development Ordinance to meet the statutory requirement The 
estimated cost of the LDO update is 5125.000 lie last full update was completed in 

"Equal Opp°, ninny Employe, " 

27 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



2001. this work will be done coincidental with the County's Comprehensne 
Development Plan which is expected to be adopted prior to the end of the current 
fiscal year 

• Broadband — Funding is provided in the upcoming budget for the contract with Open 
Broadband. LLC to deploy services Reminder. Franklin county is working with 
Vance and Granville Counties in a regional effort to develop strategic plans for 
broadband services 

• Implementation of a new Maintenance Work Order System 
• PARTF Application (Parks & Recreation Trust Funds) for Phase 11 of Owens Park 
• Reorganization of Emergency Services. to include the addition of a Fire Marshal 
• Countywide Bike Pedestrian Plan 
• Epsom Park Plan — funding is set aside for the initial planning of the Epsom Park 

design (520.000) 

Note major accomplishments initiatives underway in the current fiscal year will be 
discussed with the Board during its budget meeting scheduled for May 21. 2020 1 
believe it is important to reflect on the above as it provides a meaningful transition to the 
discussions about future phunine efforts as outlined in the proposed budget 

Fire Tat 

A fire tax increase has been requested and is recommended for CentraL Franklinton. 
Burin. White Level and Epsom Fire Departments Centrals current rate is 8.50 and is 
recommended to increase to S 75 Frankhnton's rate is 6.25 and is recommended to 
increase to 7.00 Bunds rate is 6.60 and is recommended to increase to 7.50. White 
Level's rate is currently 7.50 and is recommended to increase to 8.75. Epsom's rate is 
8 25 and is recommended to increase to 9 40. All other departments remain the same as 
in the current year 

Entequile Funds 

Public Utilities 

No Water & Sewer rate changes are being recommended Once the COl'ID.19 
restrictions associated with Executive Order 124 are set to expire. late fee changes are 
recommended to increase to SIO 00 (57 50 current) in the new fiscal year Fees 
associated with FOG Program — Fats. Oils. Grease program are recommended to increase 
to 512 00 (currently 510 00) Four additional staff are recommended in this department —
a heavy equipment operator, an industrial electrician and two utility maintenance 
workers 

"Equal Oppoininity Eniployel " 

28 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



9 

The key initiative as stated previously in the upcoming fiscal year is the Water Supply 
Study It is currently underway to identify long-term. sustainable water supply options for 
the Board's consideration The final report will serve as a valuable tool for decision 
making. A long-term affordable source of water is critical for sustaining the growth 
pattern Franklin County has experienced in the past several years It is even more critical 
if a more enhanced pattern of growth is desired 

Our Public Utilities Director. Clint Doherty reports his customer count increased by 591 
accounts during the period July 2019 to the April billing cycle S.11 Doherty has indicated 
with this trajectory in growth, he anticipates 709 new accounts by year end.

A detailed listing of successfully completed Public Utility projects. purchases and facility 
improvements will be provided to the Board during its budget meeting set for May 21. 
2020 

Solid Waste 

As recommended by the County's auditors. the Solid Waste Department should generate 
fees to cover costs and to eliminate the dependency on the General Fund. The Solid 
Waste Availability fee is recommended to increase from the current level of 590.00 to 
SIO0 00 per household No other fee changes are recommended Recycling costs 
continue to nse and are reflected in the proposal It is my recommendation the Board and 
staff have additional conversation about recycling in the upcoming year It is also 
suggested the Board focus on two specific areas in the upcoming fiscal year - the costs 
associated with the post-closure of the landfill to meet regulatory requirements and the 
need for updated facilities. 

Note: .4 s pointed out by the County's auditor s, once the post-closure costs are 
calculated Ihnosyn to the County) the County reflect this liability on its books, 

Summary 

It is truly my honor to present my budget proposal for FY 2020-2021 I appreciate the 
effort each department head and staff put forth in preparing budgets outlining much 
needed personnel and capital Due to the uncertainty of the fiscal climate we are 
currently in. funding is limited for expansion with regards to personnel and capital.
However. if the economic picture improves and sustains in a positive manner. I would 
respectfully request an opportunity to revisit the topic of unmet personnel and capital 
needs with the Board. 

I sincerely appreciate the assistance of my core budget team and support staff A special 
-thank you- 15 extended to Ms lima Denton (Assistant County Manager). Ms Jamie 

"Equal Opportunity Employer '• 

29 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



10

Holtzman (Finance Dnectot). Ms. Mettle May (Deputy Finance Director). Ms. Kelly 
Faulkner (Human Resource: Director). Mr. Coy Floyd (II Director). Ms. Ada Pitt 
(Assistant to the County Manager) and Mr. Kristen G King (Clerk to the Board) 
Despite the challenges associated with COVID-19. our team has maintained a "can do-
demeanor throughout the budgetary process 

I would be remiss if I failed to note most of the individuals named above have spent 
countless hours joining me daily/weekly at the Emergency Operations Center or on 
conference calls with the EOC team, conference calls with Federal State officials. the 
leadership of the North Carolina County Commissioners Association. INC School of 
Government professionals, FEMA representatives, etc., while also keeping current with 
COVID•19 blogs. an inordinate number of COVID-I9 wants and participating in 
numerous webmars. Lastly, they continued to perform their daily tasks and managed to 
take fle3I care of each other. I sincerely enjoyed the many hours spent m financial 
planning and budget development with my team 

I will point out a note of trivia The "Mg book" which includes the detailed departmental 
requests weighs in at 14.2 lbs It represents substantial work performed by ow 
department heads and their respective staff A copy is available for the Board's review if 
requested. The summary document is provided for budget discussions. 

Another note of interest - this is the thirteenth budget proposal I have presented Under 
the guidance of the Bond ten of my proposals have had "no rat incraase - recommended 
(see Budget Messages for fiscal years: 2008-2009, 2009-2010, 2010-2011. 2011-2012. 
2012-2013. 2013-2014. 2014-2015. 2016-2017. 2017-2018. and 2020-2021). Two 
included a tax increase (See Budget Messages for FY 2015-2016 and FY 2019-2020) and 
one recommended a tax rate decrease from current year but was higher than revenue 
neutral (May 15, 2018 proposal.) We have managed dung penods of unprecedented 
growth, the Great Recession and now a global Pandemic. COVID-19. My leadership 
team has demonstrated a high level of resiliency throughout the hard tunes. the good 
nines and has worked tirelessly to achieve the Board of Commissioner's goals each fiscal 
year 

I look forward to further discussions with the Board 011 my proposed FY 2020-2021 
Budget. I sincerely appreciate the Board's consideration of my proposal. Thank you. 

With warm regards, 

Angela L. Harris 
County Manager 

"Equal Oppagunity Employer" 

30 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



31 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 

Finance Director Jamie Holtzman then shared the following PowerPoint presentation.  



32 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



t&F nklin 
ounty 

A Rm.”,-3, To,rd.-

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Current Ad Valorem Tax rate is 80.50 cents per $100 

Proposed Ad Valorem Tax rate is 80.50 cents per $100 

No recommended Tax increase for FY 2020-2021 

nklin 
ounty 

A Rfw.,;•1,...S. 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

General Fund Proposed Category Funding Fiscal Year 20/21 Vs. Fiscal Year 19/20 

Category FY 2020-2021 FY 2019-2020 

General Government $8,180,337 $8,053,287 

Public Safely 27,909,919 28,245,499 

Economic and Physical 
Development 

3,018,836 3,366,285 

Human Services 18,922,878 18,606,137 

Cultural and Leisure 1,825,005 1,741,706 

Education* 29,042,986 29,633,239 

Total $88,899,961 $89,646,153 

" Education decrease partially due to reduction in debt service of $433,358 

33 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



AtakF nkl i n 
47Amm Ou n t y 

A RricarchTna•.* i4o'n6nit••••,ly 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

FY 20/21 Budgeted County Dollars Compared to FY 19/20 

Category FY 2020-2021 FY 2019-2020 

General Government $6,556,234 $6,681,920 

Public Safety 22,661,918 22,407,199 

Economic and Physical 
Development 

2,067,401 2,379,550 

Human Services 7,118,176 7,035,955 

Cultural and Leisure 1,566,522 1,508,944 

Education 25,742,986 25,647,193 

Total $65,713,237 $65,660,761 

461,F nklin 
ar-  ovn.cy 
A Rardechrna•rjr it;;;;Z•nnlinsly 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

What Services Do Your County Tax Dollars Fund FY 2020-2021 

Cultoral and tel,we 
1% 

cow,* and 11,1cal 
Oov.pnlont 

3% 

• General Government 

• Rabid 111,R,V 

• l<onornic and Phrkal mvoloprnent 

• mvrnan Ser.. 

• Cull ural and Wu.. 

• Education 

34 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



( F~d nklin 
I — °Linty 

A Rrwarchirump'r Roo..< 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Key Revenue Comparison Fiscal Year 20/21 Vs. 19/20 

Department FY 2020-2021 FY 2019-2020 Difference 

Property Tax $48,516,088 $46,731,066 $1,785,022 

Sales and Use Tax 9.947,190 10,406,063 (458,873) 

Register of Deeds 900,000 800,000 100,000 

Inspection Fees 1.100,000 1,000,000 100,000 

Lottery Funds 400,000 550,000 (150,000) 

Capital Reserve- Sales Tax 2,900,000 3,500,000 (600,000) 

Jail Fees 1.000,000 1,000,000 0 

Fund Balance $4,486,869 $4,324,465 $162,404 

IMF nklin 
I— °linty 

A Rruarch inaotoie 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Non-Profit/State. • • 

Organization Amount in FY 
2020/2021 

Boys and Girls Club of North Central North Carolina $25,000 

5,000 Franklin Granville Vance Smart Start, Inc. 

Franklin County Arts Council 5,000 

Franklin-Vance-Warren Opportunities 13,750 

Safe Space Inc. 75,000 

NC Wildlife Resources Commission Beaver Management Assistance Program 6,000 

Tar River History and Culture Center 10,000 

Total $139,750 

.// 

35 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



/....Lounty 
A RtuambTriaNgtr Ryon Grantuniiy 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Retirement Rate Increase 

The North Carolina Local Governmental Employees' Retirement 
System (LGERS) rate increased in Fiscal Year 2020/2021 from 9.04% 
to 10.23% for Non Law Enforcement Officers (LEDs) and from 9.70% 
to 10.84% for Law Enforcement Officers. 

This is a $ 323,213 total increase for FY 2020/2021. 

t&Fyanklin 
A Rototr hi-n.0 Nit., Co...iv 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

New General Fund Positions Funded (Including Benefits) 

Position Amount (including benefits) 

School Resource Officer $ 58,897 

Public Health Nurse I 72,131 
Community Paramedic (1/1 start) 36,791 

County Fire Marshal (1/1 start) 43,918 

Total $ 211,737 

36 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



./4F nklin 
ounty 

RISI.11. 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Vehicle Purchases 

Department Description Departmental 
Request 

Manager's 
Recommended 

Inspections 1 Vehicle $28,300 

40,000 

544,991 

800,000 

80,000 

20,840 

42,654 

151,664 

26,120 

75,000 g 

$0 

Maintenance 1 Vehicle 0 

Sheriff 13 Vehicles 0 

EMS 2 Ambulances, 4 Vehicles 44,193 

Emergency Management 1 Vehicle 0 

Social Services 1 Vehicle 0 

Health Department 2 Vehicles 0 

Communications 3 Vehicles 0 

Information Technology 1 Vehicle 0 

Airport 1 Tractor 0 

30 Vehicles $1,809,569 $44,193 1 
Ar&e F nklin RANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
ARtuarch inago'r 

R. 
Z ILI9 ntUnYsty 2020-2021 BUDGET 

Additional Items Fun • ed in-the Budget 

2% COLA starting 1/1 $ 311,985 

Broadband Funding 188,000 

UDO Development 125,000 

County Wide Bike & Pedestrian Plan 40,000 

psom Park Master Plan 20,000 

37 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



..e&Fyanklin 
#alm.Lounty 
ARegamENIIOROmOmmnay 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Board of Education Fully Funded 

Fiscal Year Current Expense Capital Outlay Total 

2020/2021 $ 21,192,936 $ 1 ,000,000 $ 22,192,936 

2019/2020 20,349,831 2,000,000 22,349,831 

Difference $ 843,105 $ (1,000,000) $ (156,895) 

t&Fy_anklin 
0....Lounty 

AffmanW61444440mCmminay 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Fund Balance Projections for FYE 6/30/20 

Fund Balance at 6/30/2019 

less) Est. Required Reserves by Statue 

less) County Earmarked Reserves 

less) FY 2021 Fund Balance Appropriation 

less) Estimated Expenses for FY 2020 

add) Estimated Revenues for FY 2020 

$ 39,212,564 

(7,405,970) 

(3,741.519) 

(4,486,869) 

(89,719,791) 

86 021 453 

rojected Unassigned Fund Balance $ 19,879,868 

• es of $ 89,719,791 the Est. % of Unassigned Fund 

$ 35,514,226 

I. I I  i st• - 

38 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



lakF nkl i n 
ounty 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Update on Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget 

Estimated Decrease to 
Fund Balance 

Budgeted (as of 4/1) Estimates 
$ 85.476.519 $ 86,021,453 

91.035.338 89,719,791 

$ 3,698,338 

Over/(under) 
$ 544,934 

(1,1 15,547) 

Fund Balance budgeted but not projected to spend $ 1,860,481 

U 

tah,F n kl i 11 
Lou 11 ty 

A Rotarch 'n um,* ite.,no.(:n.n rt. 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEA 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Comparison of Fund Balance Appropriated to Balance the Budget 

Fiscal Year Fund Balance Appropriated 

2020-2021 $ 4,486,869 

2019-2020 $ 4,324,465 

2018-2019 $ 2,753,961 

2017-2018 $ 2,689,085 

2016-2017 $ 146,000 

2015-2016 $ 1,285,000 

2014-2015 $ 3,457,658 

2013-2014 $ 3,225,854 

39 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



takF nklin 
minty 

A Rnp,p, 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Solid Waste Recommended Budget 

FY 19/20 Adopted Budget Vs. FY 20/21 Recommended Budget 
FY 2019-2020 Approved Budget $ 4,471,846 

FY 2020-2021 Recommended Budget $ 4,534,525 

Increase $ 62,679 

IMF nklin 
ounty 

A Rtuarch Trim, o'r /4c."116.1re/' nay 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Key Items Include• n Solid Was e udge 

Ford F-150 Crew Cab Truck $ 25,814 

(2) Trash Compactors 22,000 

(10) 30 yard Containers 38,000 

Solid Waste Study 30,000 

o Transfer From General Fund 

40 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



IMF nkl i n 
oLtnty 

A Rmarchinar.0 Rom Coninumiy 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Proposed Solid Waste Fee Change 

Solid Waste Availability Fee increase from $90.00 to $100.00 per 
household 

i&F nklin
ou n ty 

Rruarch Triav't /2,YtonCo' unity 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Public Utilities Recommended Budget 

Operational Expenses $ 9,626,470 

Debt Service 1,482,667 

Total Expenses $ 11,109,137 

41 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



IMFp nklin FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Key Items Included In The Public Utiliti Budget 

New Positions (With Benefits 

2) Utilities Main Workers (s • o ary 1st) $ 60,490 

Industrial Electrician (start January 1st) $ 42,350 

Heavy Equipment Operator Lead (start January 15t) $ 36,7 

IMF} nklin
°linty 

A RrwarchTiwroic 121,. 'cm( umnien.ty 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

ey Items Included In The Public Utilities B 
VehIc e •eouest Recommence. 

x4 Extended Cab Truc 

Ton Reg. Cab 4x4 Truck 

ility Terrain Vehicle (UTV) 

4 Reg. Cab Truck 

tended Cab 4x4 Dump Truck 

tended Cab 4x2 Truck 

$ 47,500 

$ 30,200 

$ 17,000 

$ 30,200 

$ 70,000 

$ 25,000 

42 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



43 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 

Commissioner Jones made a motion to call for a public hearing on the budget for June 1, 
2020. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Speed and duly carried approval with 
all present voting “AYE.” 



44 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 

5. UPDATE: COVID-19 

Health Director Scott LaVigne provided an update on the pandemic.  

Mr. LaVigne stated there are now 124 positive cases in Franklin County, 21 more since the 
Board’s last meeting/update. He said today and May 11, 2020 were the highest case number 
days with seven new cases reported. He stated 99 counties out of 100 in the State of North 
Carolina have positive COVID cases. Avery County is the only county that does not have 
reported cases.  

Mr. LaVigne expects the Governor will issue new executive order guidance by mid-week 
and said the Phase 2 plan is expected to begin this Friday. At that time, the county’s curfew 
is also set to sunset. He also noted the outbreak at Louisburg Nursing Center seems to be 
in the containment phase and said last week the Board of Health voted to approve a 
stringent Coronavirus testing program similar to that of Tennessee and New York for 
congregate care facilities. 

No action was requested.  

6. YOUNGSVILLE MAIN STREET IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT - UTILITIES 

The Town of Youngsville is planning to undertake a road work project on Main Street that 
is funded through federal funds and anticipating to bid out the project in June 2020.  The 
county is working with the Town to complete the design for the utility rehabilitation and 
wishes to adopt a resolution allowing the County Manager to negotiate a contract with 
an engineering firm. 

Public Utilities Director Chris Doherty offered the following PowerPoint presentation.  



Fran 

YOUNGSVILLE MAIN STREET 
UTILITIES REHABILITATION 

County Commission Meeting 
May 18, 2020 

45 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



Framer
ne 

A p010100 sr000 futvre 

BACKGROUND 

► YOUNGSVILLE RECEIVED GRANT MONEY FOR MAIN STREET IMPROVEMENTS 

► FCPU STAFF HAD DISCUSSIONS WITH YOUNGSVILLETO INQUIRE ABOUT DOING UTILITY 
IMPROVEMENTS AT THE SAME TIME 

► FC PU HAD MEETINGS WITH THE DESIGN ENGINEERTO INCORPORATE UTILITY WORK 

► INITIAL UTILITY DESIGN ($15,652.27) PURCHASE ORDER (20201001); PROBABLE 
CONSTRUCT COST BASED ON INITIAL DESIGN ($162,900) 

► FURTHER INSPECTION OF EXISTING UTILMES INDICATED THE NEED TO REPLACE THE 
EXISTING 6" CAST IRON WATER LINE 

► ADDITIONAL DESIGN FEE FOR LINE UPSIZING AND RELOCATING SERVICE CONNECTIONS 
($32,815.56) 

► ADDITIONAL PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST ($703,990) 
► CONSTRUCTION COSTS IN FY 20/21 PUBLIC UTILMES CIP 

46 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



r ne 
A pOth too VTIOA NtuI0 

RECOMMENDATION 

for 

Relocating fire hydrants and instal with break away flanges, and instating to proper 
height 

Adjusting manholes to grade Adjusting and moving meters to R•O-W re 

47 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



F ne 
A poth too Smart future 

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION 

UC-4 

;:t 

UC-5 

a a 
6 Mir 

RR 

48 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



Framer
ne 

A path lo 0 smart fvtve 

RECOMMENDATION 
► APPROVE RESOLUTION EXEMPTING THE COUNTY FROM GS 143-64.31 AND 

DESIGNATING THE COUNTY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH A 
DESIGN ENGINEER AT A DESIGN COST NOT TO EXCEED $48,467.83 

APPROVE MOVING FORWARD WITH PROJECT AT AN ENGINEERS ESTIMATED COST OF 
$866,890 

IF APPROVED, FUNDING WILL BE APPROPRIATED FROM THE PUBLIC UTILITIES FUND 
BALANCE, THE FINANCE DIRECTOR WILL PROCEED WITH THE PROJECT ORDINANCE AT A 
FUTURE MEETING, AND ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AT A FUTURE DATE 

49 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



50 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 

Commissioner Schriver made a motion to approve the Resolution Exempting Franklin 
County from GS 143-64.31 for Youngsville Main Street Utility Improvements and to 
designate the County Manager to enter into an agreement with a design engineer at a 
design cost not to exceed $48,467.83 and approve moving forward with the project at an 
engineer’s estimated cost of $866,890. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Speed 
and duly carried approval with all present voting “AYE.” 

Funding will be appropriated from the Public Utilities Fund Balance and the Finance 
Director will proceed with the project ordinance at a future board meeting and advertise 
for bids at a future date.  

RESOLUTION EXEMPTING FRANKLIN COUNTY FROM GS 143-64.31 for the 
YOUNGSVILLE MAIN STREET UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

WHEREAS, G.S. 143-64.31 requires the initial solicitation and evaluation of firms to perform 
architectural, engineering, surveying, construction management-at-risk services, and design-
build services (collectively “design services”) to be based on qualifications and without regard 
to fee; 



51 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 

WHEREAS, the County proposes to enter into one or more contracts for design services for 
work on the Youngsville Main Street Utility Improvements Project; and 

WHEREAS, G.S. 143-64.32 authorizes units of local government to exempt contracts for 
design services from the qualifications-based selection requirements of G.S. 143-64.31 if the 
estimated fee is less than $50,000; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated fee for design services for the above-described project is less than 
$50,000. 

NOW, THEREFORE, Franklin County Board of County Commissioners RESOLVES: 

Section 1. The above-described project is hereby made exempt from the provisions of G.S. 
143-64.31. 

Section 2.   The Board of Commissioners authorizes the County Manager to determine the 
best firm and enter into a contract for design engineering for the Youngsville 
Main Street Utility Improvements Project.  It is beneficial to use the same firm as 
the Town of Youngsville and will strengthen the project. 

Section 3.   This resolution shall be effective upon adoption. 

7. BROADBAND UPDATE 

Assistant County Manager Kim Denton provided an update on Broadband activities in the 
County.  The need for broadband services has been particularly highlighted as a result of 
the COVID-19 Crisis.  She introduced Alan Fitzpatrick, CEO of Open Broadband LLC, 
who provided an update on progress related to the implementation of Open Broadband’s 
fixed wireless services in Franklin County. Open Broadband LLC representatives Kent 
Winrich, Chief Technology Officer and Alan Helias, Area Manager were also be in 
attendance. 

Mr. Fitzpatrick offered the following PowerPoint presentation.  



Open Broadband, LLC 

Better Internet for Franklin County 
May 11, 2020 

http://openbb.net 
704-237-0102 

Project Timeline 

Open 
broadband 

2020 2021 2022 2023 Total 

Sector 
Deployments 

2 sectors 2 additional 2 additional All remaining Entire County 

Est. — Late Spring/ 
Early Summer 

Sector 1 deployment in 
first 120 days 

Sector 3 deployment in 
first 120 days 

. 
Sector 5 deployment in 
first 120 days 

All remaining sectors 
deployed in first 120 
days 

Sector 2 deployment in 
180 days 

Sector 4 deployment in 
180 days 

Sector 6 deployment in 
180 days 

Customer installs begin
in all remaining sectors 
in 180 days 

Customer installs begin in 
Sector 1 in 180 days 

Customer installs begin 
in Sector 3 in 180 days 

Customer installs begin 
in Sector 5 in 180 days 

Customer Installs begin In 
Sector 2 In 210 days 

Customer Installs begin 
in Sector 4 In 210 days 

Customer Installs begin 
in Sector 6 In 210 days 

52 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



Website Signups: 875 as of May 8, 2020 

http:ifo penb b. net 
704-237-0102 

Its 

99 V9 999

:9999? ai9pco 91,4,9).0.99 4 

9 Y ,yr4t,,s9 -9%90, v 

i\‘ lig 9?)  9 f?9e924974 *?9 (1°4 

PP 4 9" 9?  e '*13 %I4̀$'11 9 *9?

9 Yr y 

94. 979' 
0) 0,99 clgi OA? ei 'VA 

9 99 
99`9,:"`Veale 99 9V 

9999 --' 9 '41 r r9 9$ 9,) 9' 9
9 coi 9 9, 9 9 0.4 q 9 60, r:9 (9O OZ 9

9 90,9 99\"ti 4-9/ 9 
9/94 NO 9 

*091 9

9?90 9 9 a) 9
WO. , Marl 

1.1,,,• IS 

9 (-99 9 1;70 9) 9 cei l. 

9 9 ' 9vf9N,7 
GoogleMy mem,„.E1; f3,,9c47,41.9% 9 9 

'sari 

f:s5 242 " 

MGR, 

Mao S

Completed Action Items: 

1. Tower agreements for Louisburg (T Kemp Rd), White Level and Cone Drive 
county locations 

2. Tower Agreement for Bible Broadcasting Tower in Alert 
3. Agreement reached to share fiber connection to start antenna testing until 

OBB fiber link is in place. 
4. Wi-Fi Agreement signed - Owens Park Public Wi-Fi 
5. Monthly meeting every 3rd Wednesday (next May 15- 2 PM) 
6. Mr,rithly Newsletter 

53 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



Next Steps 

May-June-July 
• Activate fiber circuit at T Kemp Rd Tower 
• Install equipment on 4 towers 
• Install equipment at Owens Park 
• Configure and test equipment and coverage area 
• Configure OSS (support, billing, etc.) 
• Turn up initial customers — Park will be first 
• Launch Communications Plan 
• Early Summer surveys and installations 

http://openbb.net 
704-237-0102 

Reminder : Setting Expectations 
• 

• This will take a while... openbroadband 
• It is not first-in, first-out. Service 

Customer ActheatIons 

activations will depend on network we en cortkurg b Poinnothamons *Ws rt GU, Grow en 
P.m acauleal resepo• Kn. oriJwas tam. Iwo Moo 0.6n al*. 

readiness for each area 
...es to. nate. en tom 0.4111.1 W. al Itelon Cke toon • 
nuangirp motu kna6.0 iro to ihir Onatral WO ...101r••• NYGM 

hoLeurey M Ism Ueda Pte. Ma M.  "Ow CC011.1ers 
AOSCOSIOn badd a rrivorte wow ...rim Lees Cnxel 

• We won't be able to serve everyone 
1.1 la0 We n.M nos.. OM" mtaorhonNnarart 
ogSra b.rT WM,  00. Lew. Owe. 4. Ow gon• N.... 004> 
PO 

• Hub sites will be needed to fill in gaps We Mee ...VW 0.0 WOW 
MO OP y$0.16.0,10 WM. 0 1.1* N re renr.let of 

• Most service will be 25 Mbps 
Caotom••••• moor.» as eac......anamens Neve Iwo 
hon. on rand a., Bea,. 

aria 
• We will need to hire additional installers 

http://openbb.net 
704-237-0102 

54 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 



55 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 

No action was requested.  



56 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 

8. APPOINTMENTS 

Franklin County Community Advisory Council (CAC) 

The Board was asked to consider appointing 7-15 voting members to the CAC. The 
suggested membership is as follows: 

 Alma Rodriguez  

 Cedric Jones  

 Crishna Murray 

 Deborah Fowler  

 Heather Lewis  

 Kathleen Flaherty  

 Mary Jo Van Horne 

 Rhonda Schuhler 

 Tracy Dunston  

Commissioner Schriver made a motion to approve the appointments, seconded by 
Commissioner Dickerson. The motion duly carried approval with all present voting “AYE.” 

9. OTHER BUSINESS 

Commissioner Schriver requested an update on the water supply study timeline. He also 
stated he would like the Board to consider a water rate increase.  

10. BOARD, MANAGER AND CLERK’S COMMENTS 

This was the time set aside for the Board of County Commissioners, the County Manager, 
and the Clerk to the Board to report on various activities.  The Board may also discuss 
other items of interest. 

Clerk to the Board Kristen G. King – Ms. King asked to recess tonight’s meeting to May 
21, 2020 at 3pm. A budget work session will be held at that time.  

Commissioner Dunston – Commissioner Dunston thanked staff for their vigilance during 
the pandemic and jokingly thanked his German Shephard for her companionship during 
the quarantine.  

Commissioner Dickerson – No comments were offered. 

Commissioner Foy – Commissioner Foy inquired about details of the Governor’s phasing 
process. He was reminded the Governor would likely announce a new Executive Order 
within the week.   

Commissioner Bunn – No comments were offered. 



57 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 

Commissioner Speed – Commissioner Speed stated he is still receiving complaints from 
emergency radio system users, most recently over the weekend. He said he recently 
participated in a ride along and experienced the VIPER system he felt was superior to the 
system the county currently uses for emergency communication.  

Commissioner Jones – No comments were offered. 

Commissioner Schriver – Commissioner Schriver recognized his appreciation for 
mother’s in light of Mother’s Day during the month of May. He thanked his own mother 
for assisting him with a haircut during quarantine.   

County Manager Angela L. Harris – Mrs. Harris encouraged citizens to participate in the 
2020 Census. Today, she said Franklin County had a participation rate of only 53.9%. 

11. CLOSED SESSION 

The Board was asked to conduct a closed session pursuant to North Carolina General 
Statute 143-318.11 (a) (3) Attorney-Client Privileged Communication. 

Commissioner Schriver made a motion to enter into closed session, seconded by 
Commissioner Speed. The motion was approved 6 to 1, with Commissioner Foy voting in 
opposition.  

At approximately 11:15pm following closed session, Commissioner Schriver made a motion 
to enter back into open session. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Jones and 
duly carried approval with all present voting “AYE.” 

No action was taken.  

Commissioner Bunn made a motion to recess until Thursday, May 21, 2020 at 3pm. The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Jones and duly carried approval with all present 
voting “AYE.” 

Sidney E. Dunston, Chair                           Kristen G. King, Clerk to the Board 



58 

May 18, 2020 Minutes 

(blank page) 



1 

May 21, 2020 Minutes 

May 21, 2020 

Due to the COVID-19 virus pandemic and North Carolina Governor Roy Cooper’s Executive 
Order 121, the Board of Commissioners of Franklin County, North Carolina, met for its Recessed 
Meeting at 3:00 P.M. via an electronic meeting (Zoom) with the following Commissioners 
present: Chairman Sidney E. Dunston, Vice-Chair Shelley Dickerson, Cedric K. Jones, Sr., David 
Bunn and Michael Schriver. Commissioner Harry L. Foy, Jr.  and Mark Speed joined the meeting 
after its start at approximately 3:08 P.M. 

Please note that due to mass gathering restrictions as outlined in Executive Order 121, the public 
was not allowed to physically attend this meeting; however, the meeting was livestreamed on 
YouTube at http://franklincounty.today. Citizens were also able to view or listen to the meeting 
via Zoom.

Chairman Dunston called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

County Manager Angela L. Harris and Finance Director Jamie Holtzman provided the following 
presentation to the Board regarding the budget proposal.  

http://franklincounty.today/
kking
Typewritten Text
Item 1-B



2 

May 21, 2020 Minutes 



AkFxanklin 
• —  'kLounty 

A Rtuarch Truorir Row., Conn inlay 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

FY 19/20 Adopted General Fund Budget Vs. FY 20/21 General Fund 
Recommended Budget 

FY 2019-2020 Approved Budget $89.646,153 

FY 2020-2021 Recommended Budget $88.899,961 

Reduction $746,192 

.&Franklin 
dr=iCOUrIty 

ARt,m1qmwOROoriGmomnily 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

- Current Ad Valorem Tax rate is 80.50 cents per $100 

Proposed Ad Valorem Tax rate is 80.50 cents per $100 

No recommended Tax increase for FY 2020-2021 

3 

May 21, 2020 Minutes 



„I&F)canklin 
ARrvarchindRORnponConosundy 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

General Fund Proposed Category Funding Fiscal Year 20/21 Vs. Fiscal Year 19/20 

Category FY 2020-2021 FY 2019-2020 

General Government $8,180,337 $8,053,287 

Public Safety 27,909,919 28,245,499 

Economic and Physical 
Development 

3,018,836 3,366,285 

Human Services 18,922,878 18,606,137 

Cultural and Leisure 1,825,005 1,741,706 

Education* 29,042,986 29,633,239 

Total $88,899,961 $89,646,153 

” Education decrease partially due to reduction in debt service of $433,358 

I&Fy,anklin 
A RINA.1101Trum.AILvonComminay 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

FY 20/21 Budgeted County Dollars Compared to FY 19/20 

Category FY 2020.2021 FY 2019-2020 

General Government $6,556,234 $6,681,920 

Public Safety 22,661,918 22,407,199 

Economic and Physical 
Development 

2,067,401 2,379,550 

Human Services 7,118,176 7,035,955 

Cultural and Leisure 1,566,522 1,508,944 

Education 25,742,986 25,647,193 

Total $65,713,237 $65,660,761 

4 

May 21, 2020 Minutes 



./F nklin 
b-  ounty 

A Pruarchrn g• 3,-

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

What Services Do Your County Tax Dollars Fund FY 2020-2021 

2% 
‘ Iiiimown% •nd P.O. 

Crovo.pnlont 
3% 

• General Governm.nt 

• Publk orly 

• 1<onomic and Phylkal 1%velopment 

• Hum. SOC.. 

• Culz wal and 301%. 

Education 

nklin 
ounty 

Rivar. Wrtt 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Key Revenue Comparison Fiscal Year 20/21 Vs. 19/20 

Department FY 2020-2021 FY 2019-2020 Difference 

Property Tax $48,516,088 $46,731,066 $1,785,022 

Sales and Use Tax 9,947,190 10,406,063 (458,873) 

Register of Deeds 900,000 800,000 100,000 

Inspection Fees 1,100,000 1,000,000 100,000 

Lottery Funds 400,000 550,000 (150,000) 

Capital Reserve- Sales Tax 2,900,000 3,500,000 (600,000) 

Jail Fees 1,000,000 1,000,000 0 

Fund Balance $4,486,869 $4,324,465 $162,404 

5 

May 21, 2020 Minutes 



.I&Fxanklin 
i- •. Lounty 

A RwarchTrumje kwriConosunity 

1 
FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 

2020-2021 BUDGET 

Non-Profit/State Funding 
Organization 

Boys and Girls Club of North Central North Carolina 

Franklin Granville Vance Smart Start, Inc. 

Franklin County Arts Council 

Franklin-Vance-Warren Opportunities 

Safe Space Inc. 

Amount in FY 
2020/2021 

$25,000 

5,000 

5,000 

13,750 

75,000 

NC Wildlife Resources Commission Beaver Management Assistance Program 6,000 

Tar River History and Culture Center 

Total 

10,000 

$139,750 

I&Fxanklin 
14..k..,ounty 

A RtsumbTriasgir RqtionCommuniiy 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Retirement Rate Increase 

The North Carolina Local Governmental Employees' Retirement 
System (LGERS) rate increased in Fiscal Year 2020/2021 from 9.04% 
to 10.23% for Non Law Enforcement Officers (LEOs) and from 9.70% 
to 10.84% for Law Enforcement Officers. 

This is a $ 323,213 total increase for FY 2020/2021. 

6 

May 21, 2020 Minutes 



f&FAanklin 
••.4-ounty 

ARmmthMid,941200Commay 

RANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

New General Fund Positions Funded (Including Benefits) 

Position Amount (including benefits) 

School Resource Officer $ 58,897 

Public Health Nurse I 72,131 

Community Paramedic (1/1 start) 36.791 

County Fire Marshal (1/1 start) 43,918 

Total $ 211,737 

galm.Lounv 
Alimairlartare*ReponCommimq 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 

Department 

2020-2021 BUDGET 
- , 01117, 

Description Departmental 
Request 

Manager's 
Recommended 

Inspections 1 Vehicle $28,300 $0 

Maintenance 1 Vehicle 40,000 0 

Sheriff 13 Vehicles 544,991 0 

EMS 2 Ambulances, 4 Vehicles 800,000 44,193 

Emergency Management 1 Vehicle 80,000 0 

Social Services 1 Vehicle 20,840 0 

Health Department 2 Vehicles 42,654 0 

Communications 3 Vehicles 151,664 0 

Information Technology 1 Vehicle 26,120 0 

Airport 1 Tractor 75,000 0 

30 Vehicles $1,809,569 $44,193 

7 

May 21, 2020 Minutes 



.t&Fx,anklin 
A.Lounty 

A N. 0 , Tmmir Region Commity 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Additional Items Funded in the Budget 

2% COLA starting 1/1 $ 311,985 

Broadband Funding 188,000 

UDO Development 125,000 

County Wide Bike & Pedestrian Plan 40,000 

psom Park Master Plan 20,000 

&F.Tanklin 
,...Lounty 

ARmarchTmwfiRegionOmmnity 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Board of Education Fully Funded 

Fiscal Year Current Expense Capital Outlay Total 

2020/2021 $ 21,192,936 $ 1 ,000,000 $ 22,192,936 

2019/2020 20,349,831 2,000,000 22,349,831 

Difference $ 843,105 $ (1,000,000) $ (156,895) 

8 

May 21, 2020 Minutes 



9 

May 21, 2020 Minutes 



10 

May 21, 2020 Minutes 



.t&Fyanklin 
I - Lounty 

ARefearcbTriamirry;(.- •• • 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Key Items Included In Solid Waste Budget 

Ford F-150 Crew Cab Truck $ 25,814 

(2) Trash Compactors 22,000 

(10) 30 yard Containers 38,000 

Solid Waste Study 30,000 

o Transfer From General Fund 

/&Fjcanklin 
0....Lounty 

A Rom rch Tnmcgle knonCornotuntly 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Proposed Solid Waste Fee Change 

Solid Waste Availability Fee increase from $90.00 to $100.00 per 
household 

11 

May 21, 2020 Minutes 



_t&Fy_anklin 
ira.Lounty 

A Roeder), Tnaqr RoponCornmmtly 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 111111 

2020-2021 BUDGET 

Public Utilities Recommended Budget 

Operational Expenses 

Debt Service 

Total Expenses 

$ 9,626,470 

1,482,667 

$ 11,109,137 

I&Fyanklin 
A Restairbrnapoir ReponCannuntly 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

y Items Included In The Public Utilities Budget 

New Positions (With Benefits) 

(2) Utilities Maintenan Workers (start ary1st) 

Industrial Electrician (start January Pt) 

Heavy Equipment Operator Lead (start January 15t) 

$ 60,490 

$ 42,350 

$ 36,7 

12 

May 21, 2020 Minutes 



IMF ,r_a nklin 
ice.Olt ty 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Key Items Included In The Public Utilities udget 
Vehic e Request Recommen•e• 

4x4 Extended Cab Truck 

Y2 Ton Reg. Cab 4x4 Truck 

Utility Terrain Vehicle (UTV) 

4x4 Reg. Cab Truck 

tended Cab 4x4 Dump Truck 

• 

AI&F n kl n 
county 

A Resambrnavir Ropon Gm n;untiy 

$ 47,500 

$ 30,200 

$ 17,000 

$ 30,200 

$ 70,000 

25,000 

FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL YEAR 
2020-2021 BUDGET 

Key Items. Included In The Public Utilities Budget 

Capital Outlay Request Recommended 

WIMS Program for WWTP Compliance 

Hydraulic Trash Pump 

Hydraulic Breaker 

ini Excavator 

$ 40,000 

$11,800 

$12,400 

$43,000 

13 

May 21, 2020 Minutes 



14 

May 21, 2020 Minutes 

No action was taken.  

The Board will conduct a public hearing on the budget June 1, 2020.  

Commissioner Bunn made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Commissioner Schriver. The motion 
duly carried approval with all present voting “AYE.” 

Sidney E. Dunston, Chair               Kristen G. King, Clerk to the Board 



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED 

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:   DATE:   

Franklin County Commissioner’s Agenda Information Sheet  

Requested Meeting Date: June 1, 2020 # of attachment (s)  1 

Item Title (as it should appear on the agenda): Pyrotechnic Permits 

Initiated by (Name, Job Title): Scott Hammerbacher, AICP, Planning & Inspections Director 

Board action proposed: Consider designating Planning & Inspections Department as designee for issuance of
permits for public exhibitions of fireworks (pyrotechnics) and the standards for such permits. 

Is this a consent agenda item? ☒ Yes ☐ No 

Is a public hearing needed? ☐ Yes ☒ No 

Has this item been reviewed by the appropriate staff? Please check all that apply. 

☒ County Manager  ☐ County Attorney  ☐ Finance Director 

Summary of Request: 
Current NC General Statues, North Carolina General Statutes 14-410 through 14-415, establishes that the 
Board of Commissioners or its designee’s approval is required for fireworks (pyrotechnics)  displays and the 
standard for such permits. Current practices require approval of each fireworks permit by the Board of 
Commissioners, staff is requesting the Planning & Inspections Department authority to approve such permits. 
Approval, of any permit would require coordination with all appropriate entities including but not limited to: 
Towns, EMS, Fire Marshall, Volunteer Fire Departments, Police and Sheriff’s Departments and the NC Forest 
Service. The resolutions purpose it to facilitate approval of such permits in the future by minimizing the 
approval timeframe for securing permits while allowing greater flexibility for organizers.  

kking
Typewritten Text
Item 1-C



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

FIREWORKS DESIGNEE RESOLUTION: 

DESIGNATION OF FRANKLIN COUNTY PLANNING AND INSPECTIONS DEPT. 

COUNTY OF FRANKLIN 

WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statutes 14-410 through 14-415 spell out the authority of the 

Board of Commissioners to issue permits for public exhibitions of fireworks (pyrotechnics) and the 

standards for such permits; 

WHEREAS, , the North Carolina General Statutes require that a permit shall be issued only after applicant 
produces satisfactory evidence to the effect that said pyrotechnics will be used for public displays such as 
at fairs, carnivals, shows of all descriptions and public exhibitions and none other; and 

WHEREAS, , the Board of Commissioners hereby designates the Franklin County Planning and 
Inspections Department as its designee, and grants the Planning and Inspections Department the 
authority to set the requirements in coordination with appropriate entities, based on North Carolina law, 
for issuance of a pyrotechnic permit, to investigate and manage the process of application and issuance 
of said permit without the necessity of individual approval of each permit by the Board of Commissioners; 
and 

WHEREAS, the implementation of this designation and authority shall begin upon approval of this 
resolution by the Board of Commissioners. 

Therefore, Be it Resolved That: 

1. That the Franklin County Board of Commissioners hereby designate the 
Franklin County Planning and Inspections Department as its designee and 
grants the Franklin County Planning and Inspections Department the 
authority to set the requirements in coordination with appropriate entities, 
based on North Carolina general statutes, for issuance of a pyrotechnic 
permit, to investigate and manage the process of application, investigation, 
and issuance of said permit without the necessity of individual approval of 
each permit by the Board of Commissioners 

DULY ADOPTED the 1st day of June, 2020.  

Sidney E. Dunston, Chairman                                          Kristen G. King, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 



County Of Franklin 
113 Market Street 

Louisburg, North Carolina 27549 
Telephone: 919-496-3182 

Fax: 919-496-2683 

Office of Finance
Jamie Holtzman

Director

                     BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT #7

     BE IT ORDAINED  by the Board of Commissioners of the  County
 of  Franklin, North  Carolina, that pursuant  to North  Carolina 
 General Statute 159-15,  the following amendment be made to the
 annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020.

 Section 1. To amend the General Fund to recognize Board action from 
previous meetings, and additional funding from DHHS for Low Income
Home Energy Assistance (LIEAP), to amend the Airport budget to account
for CARES Act funding.  To amend the Insurance Fund to 
recognize a transfer from the General Fund for insurance cost.  

Amount
 Expenditures      Account # of Increase
_____________________________________   ______________ _________________
DSS - LIEAP Funds 10-650-0351 8,658$          
Transfer to Insurance Fund 10-506-1100 1,300,000$      
Airport - Capital Outlay 10-650-0740 69,000$         
Health Insurance Payments 20-506-0060 1,300,000$      

Total 2,677,658$      
=================

Amount
 Revenues      Account # of Increase
_________________________   ______________ _________________
GF Fund Balance 10-399-0000 1,300,000$      
Crisis and LIEAP 10-377-0010 8,658$          
CARES Act Grant 10-335-0020 69,000$         
General Fund Contribution 20-397-0000 1,300,000$      

Total 2,677,658$      
=================

 Section 2.  Copies of this amendment  shall be furnished to the 
 Clerk of the Board of Commissioners, the Budget Officer, and the
 Finance Officer for their direction.

 Adopted this 1st day of June 2020.

Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners

Clerk to the Board

kking
Typewritten Text
Item 1-D



Franklin County 
Commissioner's Agenda Information Sheet 

Meeting Date: June 1, 2020 attachment (s) ___ _ 

Item: BAR-8-Q IN THE BURG! 

Initiated by: Downtown Economic Development Committee of the Town of 
Louisburg 

Action proposed:  $3,500.00

Is a public hearing needed? No 

Summary of Request: 

As stated in Louisburg's Strategic Economic Development Plan, events 
must be held in downtown Louisburg to promote downtown and economic 
growth throughout the community. The goal is to average one event per 
month. The addition of this event will help achieve that. The goal for this 
event is to grow the event into an event that is recognized across the 
State of N. C. and an event that will be a qualifier for State competition. 
Whole hog cooking competitions are huge economic drivers for small 
towns in N.C. This event is expected to draw 1000-2000 people. 25 teams 
are coming from all over North Carolina, Virginia, and South Carolina. The 
project is a joint fund raiser for the Louisburg Downtown Economic 
Development Committee and 4-H through Cooperative Extension. Team 
entry fees and sponsorship will cover most of the cost. The sale of the 
barbecue will supply funds raised, if the TOA can cover the marketing 
costs. 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

D APPROVED 

□ DENIED

ACTION: ______________________ DATE: __ _ 

kking
Typewritten Text
Item 1-E



Franklin County 
Commissioner's Agenda Information Sheet 

Meeting Date: June 1, 2020 

Item: Friday Nights on the Tar 

Initiated by: Town of Louisburg 

Action proposed: $6,700.00 (First two shows $3,350 and last two shows 
$3,350.00) (First show in May was postponed.)

attachment (s) ___ _ 

Is a public hearing needed? No 

Summary of Request: 

Friday Nights on the Tar is designed as a family-friendly, outdoor concert 
series to provide entertainment and economic activity in Downtown 
Louisburg. Our goal is to use this concert series to draw outside folks to 
Louisburg and Franklin County. The concerts will occur on the third Friday 
of each month from May to September from 6-9p.m. This series will 
provide entertainment, support local business, revitalize downtown 
Louisburg, and to improve the overall economic viability and standing of 
Franklin County. Benefits include an increase in the amount of revenue 
that is collected through overnight stays, sales taxes, gas taxes, etc. Our 
major partners include Pete Smith Automotive, Novozymes North 
America, Winslow Homes, Triangle Risk Advisors, Union Bank, and 
ElectriCities. 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

□ APPROVED

□ DENIED

ACTION:. ______________________ DATE:. __ _ 

kking
Typewritten Text
Item 1-F



Revised 10/2012 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
 APPROVED  
 DENIED 

ACTION:                 DATE:    
                
                
                

Franklin County Commissioner’s Agenda Information Sheet    
 
Requested Meeting Date:  6-1-2020     # of attachment (s)   1  
 

 
Item Title (as it should appear on the agenda):  Health Department Re-Accredited 
 
Initiated by (Name, Job Title): Scott LaVigne, Health Director 
 
Board action proposed: Approval of Proposed Fee Changes 
 
Is a public hearing needed?  No. 
 
Has this item been reviewed by the appropriate staff? Please note all that apply. 

County Manager    County Attorney             Finance Director  X  
 

 
1. Summary of Request:  On 3-10-2020 the Franklin County Board of Health approved the adoption of Health 

Department fees for: new services (i.e. colposcopy); and fee-changes based on routine benchmarking of some 

current services within Health Department Programs, as outlined in the attachment.  These changes in Health 

Department Fees require the approval of both the Franklin County Board of Health and the Franklin County 

Board of Commissioners.    

kking
Typewritten Text
Item 1-G



Cost Comparison to Set Flat Fees for Clinic Use 

Colposcopy Surrounding providers that offer services for comparison 

New Code 

11155 

Adult Health 

Description 

Colposcopy of the cervix with biopsies 

Physical 

Jackson County HD 

Beckford 
Centerville 

Medical Iri

Maria Parham 
Women's 

Health Yadkin County HD Approved FCHD Fee 
$250 (grant funded) 

Jackson County HD 

n/a 

Beckford 

Centerville 

Medical 

n/a 

Im23 

57452 $303 

57454 $322.55 

n/a 

Yadkin County HD 

$225 colposcopy & biopsies 

Approved FCHD Fee New Code 

AHP12 

Adult Health 

Description 

Adult Health physical & select labs 

Limited 

$35 no labs 

$75 with labs 

Jackson County HD 

$80 no labs 

Beckford 

Centerville 

Medical 

$125 

m! ow 

$87 Work/Foster Care physical 

$224 College physical 

$154 Basic Law Enforcement physical 
$224 Department Of Corrections physical 

Yadkin County HD (sliding fee scale).

$90 complete physical 
and labs 

Approved FCHD Fee 

sick/problem 

New Code 

AHL11 

follow-up 

Description 

Adult Health limited visit 

with select labs 

n/a $45 no labs $90 sick 99212 $111 

99213 $187 

99214 $275 
99215 $371 

$75 problem-focused exam 
& limited labs 



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED 

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:   DATE:   

Franklin County Commissioner’s Agenda Information Sheet  

Requested Meeting Date: June 1, 2020 # of attachment (s) 3 

Item Title: Request for Rezoning 20-REZ-01 Youngsville  

Initiated by: Planning Staff  

Board action proposed: Consider approval of a rezoning request by Franklin County Planning Staff to 
incorporate the previous (Zoning) Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the Town of Youngsville into Franklin 
County’s zoning jurisdiction.

Is this a consent agenda item? ☐ Yes ☒ No 

Is a public hearing needed? ☒ Yes ☐ No 

Has this item been reviewed by the appropriate staff? Please check all that apply. 

☐ County Manager  ☐ County Attorney  ☐ Finance Director 

Summary of Request: 

- Due to the recent zoning map amendments by the Town of Youngsville, the zoning administration over 
the adjacent jurisdiction will be assumed by the County. The proposed zoning designation is consistent 
with the adjacent properties based on its current residential or commercial use. The existing use of the 
property will not change.  Any future property development or building procedures will be required to 
follow the Franklin County Unified Development Ordinance standards. 

- Zoning Consistency Statement: The requested zoning map amendment is in general conformity with the 
land use plan. The Future Land Use Plan indicates that surrounding properties are intended for 
Residential and Commercial Uses. The request is reasonable with adjacent and existing development 
patterns and in the public interest.   

kking
Typewritten Text
Item 3-B



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED 

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:   DATE:   

20-REZ-01 

Location:   



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED 

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:   DATE:   



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED 

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:   DATE:   

Staff Discussion 

Due to the recent zoning map amendments by the Town of Youngsville, the zoning administration over the 
adjacent jurisdiction will be assumed by the County. The proposed zoning designation is consistent with the 
adjacent properties based on its current residential or commercial use.  The existing use of the property will 
not change.  Any future property development or building procedures will be required to follow the Franklin 
County Unified Development Ordinance standards. 

Permitted Uses: 

(R-1) Residential District Zoning 

This district is defined as low-density residential areas and additional open areas where similar development 
will be a viable land use.  The uses permitted in district are designed to stabilize and protect the essential 

character of the area and to prohibit all activities of a commercial nature except certain home occupations 
controlled by specific limitations. 

Accessory Structure X 

Accessory Dwelling Unit X 

Accessory Uses X 

Agricultural Production (crops) X 

Agricultural Production (livestock) X 

Agri-Tourism X 

Animal Aquaculture X 

Church X 

Convenience Centers C 

Country Clubs, Private or Public C 

Customary Home Occupation X 

Day Care Center and Kindergarten C 

Dwelling, Single-Family (one per lot) X 

Emergency Shelter X 

Family Care Home X 

Fire/Rescue Station Operations C 

Gatehouse/Guardhouse/Security Station X 

Golf Course C 

Law Enforcement Station X 

Manufactured Home (Individual for 
Residential Occupancy) 

C 



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED 

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:   DATE:   

Outdoor 
Recreation/Entertainment/Sporting Events 

S 

Parks and Open Space, Public or Private X 

Planned Unit Development  S 

Public Recreation (grounds and facilities 
for open air games and sporting events) 

X 

School, Public or Private X 

Solar Energy Farms S 

Swimming Clubs C 

Swimming Pools X 

Swine Farm X 

Telephone Exchange Cabinets X 

Temporary Uses X 

Temporary Healthcare Structures X 

(R-30) Residential Zoning District 

At this time, low-density residential land use has been provided in the majority of the southern half of the 
county, “in-filling” areas where there are no existing or planned water or sewer services.  No water or sewer 

extensions are planned in the near future for these areas, despite the fact that development pressures are the 
greatest in Southern Franklin County.  However, there remains a need for low to medium density residential 

development, which this new zoning development will provide. 

Accessory Structure (See Note 4) X 

Accessory Dwelling Unit X 

Accessory Uses (Incidental to any 
permitted use) 

X 

Agricultural Production (crops) X 

Agricultural Production (livestock) X 

Agricultural Supply Sales C 

Agri-Tourism X 

Animal Aquaculture X 

Barber and Beauty Shops C 

Bed and Breakfast (includes Board House 
and Tourist Homes) 

C 

Bona Fide Farms X 

Bulk Grain Storage C 

Cemetery, Church and Family (See Note 6) X 



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED 

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:   DATE:   

Cemetery, Commercial C 

Church X 

Club or Lodge, Public or Private C 

Conference Center/Retreat Facilities C 

Convenience Centers C 

Country Clubs, Private or Public C 

Customary Home Occupation (See Note 7) X 

Daycare Center and Kindergarten C 

Distilleries/Breweries/Wineries S 

Dwelling, Single-Family (one per lot) X 

Dwelling, Two-Family/Duplex C 

Emergency Shelter X 

Family Care Home (See Note 10) X 

Feed and Grain Storage and Sales C 

Fire/Rescue Station Operations C 

Forestry X 

Golf Course C 

Golf Driving Range C 

Home for the Aged C 

Law Enforcement Station X 

Manufactured Home (Individual), For 
Office and Exhibition 

X 

Manufactured Home Park but excl. any 
manufactured home sales 

C 

Marina C 

Outdoor Recreation/Entertainment/Events S 

Parks and Open Space, Public or Private X 

Planned Unit Development (In accordance 
with Article 11, Section 11-1) 

S 

Public Recreation X 

Public Utility Stations (including electrical 
substations, water tanks/towers, and 
telephone exchanges) 

C 

Riding Stables/ Riding Academy C 

Radio Television Studio Activities Only C 

Rural Family Occupation (See Note 12) X 

School, Public and Private C 

Sewage / Water Treatment Plants S 

Solar Energy Farms S 



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED 

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:   DATE:   

Swimming Clubs C 

Swimming Pools (See Note 14) X 

Swine Farm X 

Telecommunication Towers C 

Telephone Exchange Cabinets X 

Temporary Uses X 

Temporary Healthcare Structures X 

(R-40) Water Supply Watershed District I 

This district is established to provide water quality protection in the drainage basin of water supply 
watersheds outside of the critical area of the watershed. 

Accessory Structure X 

Accessory Dwelling Unit X 

Accessory Uses X 

Agricultural Production (crops) X 

Agricultural Production (livestock)  X 

Agri-Tourism X 

Ambulance Service/Rescue Squad C 

Animal Aquaculture X 

Bed and Breakfast Inn (includes Boarding 
House and Tourist Homes) 

C 

Bona Fide Farms X 

Cemetery, Church and Family X 

Church X 

Club or Lodge, Public or Private C 

Conference Center/Retreat Facilities  C 

Customary Home Occupation X 

Day Care Center and Kindergarten C 

Distilleries/Breweries/Wineries C 

Dwelling, Single-Family (one per lot) X 

Emergency Shelter X 

Family Care Home X 

Fire/Rescue Station Operations C 

Gatehouse/Guardhouse/Security Station X 

Golf Course C 

Law Enforcement Station X 



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED 

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:   DATE:   

Manufactured Home Sales but excluding 
any residential occupancy 

C 

Manufactured Home (Individual, for 
Residential Occupancy) 

X 

Marina C 

Music Festival S 

Nonmetallic Minerals, except fuels S 

Outdoor Recreation/Entertainment/Events S 

Parks and Open Space, Public or Private X 

Public Recreation  X 

Public Utility Stations (including electrical 
substations, water tanks/towers and 
telephone exchanges) 

C 

Radio or Television Studio Activities Only  C 

Riding Stables / Riding Academy C 

Rural Family Occupation X 

Solar Energy Farms S 

Swine Farm X 

Swimming Pools X 

Telecommunication Towers C 

Telephone Exchange Cabinets X 

Temporary Uses X 

Temporary Healthcare Structures X 

HB) Highway Business District Zoning 

The purpose of this district shall be to provide for and encourage the proper grouping and development of roadside uses 
which will best accommodate the needs of the motoring public, the reduction of highway congestion and hazard, and 
the minimization of blight.  The following standards are established for this district and designed to promote sound 
permanent commercial development, and to protect nearby areas from undesirable aspects of commercial 
development:  (1) outside storage must be screen from public view by opaque fencing, screening, or landscaping; (2) 
outside storage shall be limited to the rear and side of principal building; (3) storage of unsafe (corrosive, flammable, or 
explosive materials) or hazardous material shall comply with any local, state or federal requirements; and (4) outside 
storage must be on the premises of the business. 

ABC Stores X

Accessory Structure X

Accessory Uses X

Agricultural Production (crops) X

Agricultural Production (livestock) X

Agri-Tourism X



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED 

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:   DATE:   

Ambulance Service/Rescue Squad X

Agricultural Supply Sales X

Animal Aquaculture X

Animal Hospitals / Veterinarians X

Antique Sales X

Apparel and Accessory Sales X

Appliance Store X

Arts and Crafts X

Assemblies (Coliseums, Gymnasiums and 
Similar Structures) 

X

Auction X

Automobile Junkyard (Including Automobile 
Graveyards) 

S

Automobile Parts Sales (new only) X

Automobile Repair Service X

Automobile Service Station (including self-
service gas pumps) 

X

Automobile/Truck/Trailer Sales and Rental X

Barber and Beauty Shops X

Bar, Night Club, Tavern X

Bed and Breakfast Inn (includes Boarding 
House and Tourist Homes) 

C

Blacksmith or Horse Shoeing Services X

Blueprinting and Photostatting Establishments X

Boat Sales X

Boat Works/Repair X

Bookstore X

Building Supply Sales X

Bulk Mail and Packaging X

Bus Terminal X

Cabinet / Woodworking Shop C

Car Washes X

Catering Establishments X

Church X

Clothing Alteration and Repair X

Club or Lodge, Public and Private C

Cold Storage Plants X

Communication or Broadcasting Facility X

Computer Sales X

Computer Services X

Conference Center/Retreat Facilities X

Contractors, General Building X

Contractors, Heavy Construction X

Convenience Centers C



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED 

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:   DATE:   

Courier Service X

Craft and Gift Shops X

Daycare Center and Kindergarten C

Department Stores X

Distilleries/Breweries/Wineries X

Drive-In Movies X

Drugs, Legal Sales X

Drug Store X

Dry Cleaners and Laundries X

Dwelling, Single-Family (one per lot) X

Electrical Appliance Sales and Service X

Emergency Shelter X

Employment / Personnel Agency X

Fabric or Piece Goods Store X

Family Care Home X

Farm Equipment and Small Engine Repair C

Feed and Grain Sales and Storage X

Fertilizer Wholesale and Retail Sales X

Financial Institutions (Bank, Savings and Loan, 
Credit Unions) 

X

Fire/Rescue Station Operations X

Flea Markets X

Florist X

Floor Coverings, Sales X

Food Store X

Forestry X

Funeral Home X

Furniture Store X

Glass, Sales X

Golf Course, Miniature X

Golf Driving Range X

Grocery and Convenience Stores X

Hardware Stores X

Heating, Equipment and Plumbing Fixtures X

Home Furnishings, Miscellaneous X

Homeless Shelter S

Horse Shows C

Indoor Shooting Range C

Industrial and Commercial Machinery, Sales X

Jewelry Sales and Watch Repair X

Kennel Operations, Care C

Landscape and Horticultural Services X

Laundromat, Coin-Operated X



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED 

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:   DATE:   

Law Enforcement Station X

Locksmith, Gunsmith X

Manufactured Home Sales but excluding any 
residential occupancy 

X

Manufactured Home, Individual,
For Office and Exhibition  

C

Miscellaneous Retail Sales X

Motels / Hotels X

Motor Vehicle Sales (new and used) X

Motorcycle Sales X

Musical Instrument Sales X

Neighborhood Business X

Newsstand X

Office for Business, Professional or Personal 
Services 

X

Office Machine Sales X

Optical Goods Sales X

Outdoor Fruit and Vegetable Markets X

Outdoor Recreation/Entertainment/Events S

Paint and Wallpaper Sales X

Paper Products, Sales X

Parks and Open Space, Public or Private X

Pawnshop or Used Merchandise Store X

Pest or Termite Control Services X

Pet Cremation X

Pet Store X

Photocopying and Duplicating Services X

Photographic Equipment X

Plant Nurseries / Lawn and Garden Stores X

Pottery and Related Products, Sales X

Public Recreation (grounds and facilities for 
open air games and sporting events) 

X

Public Utility Stations (including electrical 
substations, water tanks/towers and 
telephone exchanges) 

C

Record and Tape Store X

Recreation Facility, Indoors C

Recreational Vehicle Sales X

Rest Homes X

Restaurants and Grills X

Restaurants (with drive-thru) X

Restaurants (without drive-thru) X

Salvage and Recovery Yards S

School, Business, Professional and Art X



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED 

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:   DATE:   

Sexually Oriented Businesses S

Shoe Sales and Repair X

Shopping Centers / Commercial Group 
Development 

X

Soap and Cosmetics, Sales X

Sporting Goods Shop X

Storage Facilities, Mini X

Swimming Pools X

Swine Farm X

Tattoo Shops C

Taxidermist X

Telecommunication Towers C

Telephone Exchange Cabinets X

Temporary Uses X

Tire Sales X

Tobacco Products, Sales X

Travel Agency X

Truck Stop X

Truck / Trailer Repair C

Utility Building Sales X

Veterinary Office / Hospitals X

Video Tape Rental and Sales X

Warehouse (general storage, enclosed) X

Zoos S

(LI) Light Industrial District Zoning

The purpose of this district is to establish and protect industrial areas for the use of light manufacturing operations and 
for the distribution of products at wholesale.  The following standards are established for this district and designed to 
promote sound permanent light industrial development, and to protect nearby areas from undesirable aspects of 
industrial development:  (1) all assembly and/or manufacturing be confined within the building; (2) all outdoor storage 
be screened from public view by opaque fencing, screening, or landscaping, limited to rear and side of the principal 
building, if hazardous and/or unsafe, shall meet all local, state and federal environmental requirements, and must be on 
the premises of the business; and (3) anyone applying for a LI permit must demonstrate that no adverse impacts such as 
noise, groundwater, air pollution, and vibrations are created by the proposed use, beyond the lot boundaries of the use.  
The district shall be located adjacent to and/or with direct access to thoroughfare roads or streets. 

Accessory Structure X

Accessory Uses X

Agricultural Production (crops) X

Agricultural Production (livestock) X

Agri-Tourism X

Airport Operations, Aircraft Port, Heliports X



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED 

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:   DATE:   

Ambulance Service / Rescue Squad X

Animal Aquaculture X

Assembly and/or Manufacturing of Emergency 
Community Support Vehicles 

X

Assembly and Packaging Operations X

Automobile Auction Facility X

Bakeries and Food Product Preparation X

Bedding and Carpet Manufacturing X

Bituminous Coal and Lignite Mining S

Boat Work/Repair C

Bottling Works X

Bulk Mail and Packaging X

Cabinet / Woodworking Shop X

Clothing and Textile Manufacturing X

Conference Center / Retreat Facilities C

Contractors, General Building X

Contractors, Heavy Construction X

Convenience Centers C

Cosmetics Manufacturing X

Courier Service X

Crude Petroleum & Natural Gas S

Dairy Processing and Distribution X

Daycare Center and Kindergarten C

Demolition Landfill, Public or Private S

Distribution Centers X

Distilleries/Breweries/Wineries X

Electrical Appliance Manufacturing X

Electrical Component Manufacturing X

Electronic Component Assembly Operations X

Emergency Shelter X

Emery Cloth and Sandpaper Manufacturing X

Fabricated Metal Products X

Farm Machinery Assembly and Repair X

Feed and Grain Sales and Storage X

Fiber Manufacturing X

Fire/Rescue Station Operations X

Floor Coverings, Sales X

Food and Related Production, Miscellaneous X

Food Store X

Forestry X

Fuel Oil Sales X

Furniture and Fixtures Assembly X

Furniture and Wood Product Manufacturing X



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED 

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:   DATE:   

Production of Glass Products from Purchased 
Glass 

X

Golf Driving Range C

Grocery and Convenience Stores C

Indoor Shooting Range X

Industrial and Commercial Machinery, Sales X

Industrial Supplies and Equipment Services X

Inert Debris Reclamation S

Jewelry Manufacturing X

Laboratory Research X

Law Enforcement Station X

Leather and Leather Products (no tanning) X

Leather Products and Luggage Manufacturing X

Machine Tool Manufacturing X

Manufactured Home, Individual,
For Office and Exhibition 

C

Medical, Dental and Surgical Equipment X

Mining Industries S

Nonmetallic Minerals, except fuels S

Off-Street Parking and Loading Facilities X

Office Small/Low-Impact X

Outdoor Recreation/Entertainment/Events S

Paper Goods Manufacturing X

Parks and Open Space, Public or Private X

Pet Cremation X

Petroleum Products, Storage and/or 
Distribution 

X

Pharmaceutical Manufacturing X

Police Services X

Precision Instrument Manufacturing X

Printing and Publishing X

Production of Manufactured Housing and 
Wood Buildings 

X

Public Recreation X

Public Utility Stations (including electrical 
substations, water tanks/towers and 
telephone exchanges) 

C

Railroad Stations and Yards X

Recreation Facility, Indoors C

Refrigerated Warehousing X

Research Facilities, including manufacturing 
incidental to same 

X

Restaurants and Grills X

Restaurants (with drive-thru) X



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED 

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:   DATE:   

Restaurants (without drive-thru) X

School, Industrial Trade X

Septic System Contractors S

Septic Tank Manufacturing S

Septic Tank Merchant Wholesalers S

Septic Tank Pumping/Cleaning S

Sewage/Water Treatment Plants C

Shooting Range S

Sign Painting and Fabrication Shop X

Solar Energy Farms X

Storage Facilities (Mini) X

Storage, Warehouse X

Swimming Pools X

Swine Farm X

Telecommunication Towers X

Telephone Exchange Cabinets X

Temporary Uses X

Textile Products (no dying and finishing) X

Truck/Trailer Repair C

Underground Electrical Power Distribution 
Lines; Water or Sewer Lines; Gas Distribution 
and Liquid Fuel Transmission Lines 

X

Warehouse (general storage, enclosed) X

Wholesale and Jobbing Establishments X

X = Permitted as use by right 

S = Special Use Permit approved by Franklin County Board of Commissioners upon the  
      recommendation by the Franklin County Planning Board. 

C = Conditional Use Permit approved by the Franklin County Board of Adjustment 

Zoning Consistency Statement:  The requested zoning map amendments are in general conformity with the land use plan. 
The Future Land Use plan indicates that surrounding properties are intended for Residential and Commercial Uses.  The 
request is reasonable with adjacent and existing development patterns and in the public interest.

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Planning Board Action: 
The Planning Board, by a unanimous vote, recommended approval of the rezoning request by Franklin County 
Planning Staff to incorporate the previous (Zoning) Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the Town of Youngsville into 
Franklin County’s zoning jurisdiction.  The Planning Board’s summary of evidence from their March 10, 2020 
meeting is provided above for your review.  



AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FRANKLIN COUNTY UNIFIED 
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE (MAP) TO INCORPORATE THE PREVIOUS 

(ZONING) EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION OF THE TOWN OF 
YOUNGSVILLE INTO FRANKLIN COUNTY’S ZONING JURISDICTION 

LOCATED IN YOUNGSVILLE TOWNSHIP  

WHEREAS, the Franklin County Board Of Commissioners has reviewed said  
petition and favorably recommends amendment per the requirements of the Franklin  
County Unified Development Ordinance; and, 

WHEREAS, a public hearing of the Board Of Commissioners has been  
scheduled, duly advertised, per the requirements of G. S. 153A, and conducted on June 1, 
2020, and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that the Board Of Commissioners has 
acted favorably on the petition and provides the following amending ordinance. 

SECTION I    That the previous Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the Town of 
Youngsville in Youngsville Township be incorporated into Franklin County’s zoning 
jurisdiction.  

SECTION II   That this ordinance shall become effective upon its adoption.   
Adopted this the     day of June, 2020. 

_____________________________ 
Chairman, Franklin County Board Of 
Commissioners 

_______________________________ 
Clerk,  Franklin County Board Of 
Commissioners 



20-REZ-01 Youngsville Rezoning 
r t• rani= INN 

Kar•rVii4711:21 

IL. • 
s 1/4

-aro' 

re 

WIN. :ma 

ro,. 10111PIL 
gellat es 

."...- 47.■

• fr 
41 

OHS Ed 

1 

WIN 

• 
BERT W NSTON 
■ 

cc-

41./ 

11 

Legend 

  citomits 

  U Proposed 

HB Proposed 

1 1 R-30 Proposed 

1 1 R-40 Proposed 

R-1 Proposed 

1- 7Yourosville New ETJ Boundary 

1 

1 
„atm, 

X7,11, 

A 

r:5

etpesit's 

Irteitiva% 
111m-oriektlik- ouldift**•.;,911 

•••41, 4,2,4 ..:44144,10

es" 4 Ala 
4 4, -0:54

0.410.00;' 

tJ 

4 N,

• 

-c 
G 

: • , 4. 'V A
ttgrid 4•Iti
ra.a51•C4‘• tip A. 

14. 

ligtoear.„-t. 

ammimmiroZ 

',se' 4 heir. 
• 

4 4 4.L' 4114 41 I 10 a 
dit ,... ...r‘Mar= 

...4' ce =- 1 Mar ... Z 
/ 44 sac sr 

(i• 
010 .A 

.: 

c.5°

r. 

TAR&

a'

CREBI 

r 

sg pro 

&WA. Moll 

\Ireds".%711F eirAL\114 

re • • .c.p. 



20-REZ-01 Youngsville Rezoning 

111 - 0 li hri, M' a? IV* 

Fl. jillilli GMT. GrgraMSMUI r / 111140. 

-....4...-4-4..'m ri.„....1,.. .... 
Prille-ala 
....ige. le 

IIIMIONLA. ,,rdi.. ,4,b. ,loiriffairap, ,„fri, — Illi - co 
E. II1ILIISIIIIIIIIII!IIIII 

STi LWOO 741.

ri 

et, 
'al';n55

5,, 
`1-.. 

.f̀ 

Legend 

  Citylimit. 
U Proposed 
HB Proposed 

I=1 R-30 Proposed 
I=1 R-40 Proposed 
1=1 R-1 Propcsed 
  Youngsville New ETJ Boundary 

.., t,.\
i 4.1*: ,,..it:7 , 1, 10117Ic6x-

a • V Alar—**Air 
...meir4,-. 

.. iit'''''e...,Ai7 is a. ditil 1!4 .61 

le 7141.011 " 

'fry 

. ' 

Hl eii ..„, 

Wsg. 

A 

JI1A 

Alb 

1\r" = 

mAIN 

ill .4 

a I 

MN,

Tony IA MS

.m• 

ME% 

11/./ 
11," 1,14a# 

MIMININIF4( 

O 

f‘tdioi a. 

ctle, 

CRE:AY 

pp!S.SHI 

("IP 749 



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED  

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:             DATE:    
               
               
               

 
 

Franklin County Commissioner’s Agenda Information Sheet    
 
Requested Meeting Date: June 1, 2020      # of attachment (s)  0  
 

 
Item Title (as it should appear on the agenda): Comprehensive Development Plan 
 
Initiated by (Name, Job Title): Scott Hammerbacher, AICP, Planning & Inspections Director 
 
Board action proposed: Consider approval of the Comprehensive Development Plan 
 

Is this a consent agenda item? ☐ Yes ☒ No 
 

Is a public hearing needed? ☐ Yes ☒ No 
 
Has this item been reviewed by the appropriate staff? Please check all that apply. 
 

☒ County Manager   ☐ County Attorney   ☐ Finance Director 
 

 
Summary of Request: 
A public hearing was scheduled on May 18, 2020, in which no comments were received. The public comment 
period per state law is extended for a 24 hour period following the close of the public hearing. All comments 
received during this period will be presented to the Board at the June 1, 2020, Board of Commissioner meeting 
as formal adoption is considered.  
 
Background: 
Staff has been working with McGill & Associates for the past year in order to update the County’s 
Comprehensive Development Plan (CDP) which was last updated in November of 2000.  The purpose of the 
Comprehensive Plan is to identify a desired vision for the County’s future, identify community priorities, and 
articulate strategies to address community priorities. The Comprehensive Development Plan is anticipated to 
be a key policy and action document for the County, to be used by staff, government agencies, economic 
development entities, elected officials, boards and commissions, developers, property owners, and residents as 
a guide for future land use development, capital investments, and growth management decisions over the next 
20 years and beyond. Funding for this endeavor was appropriated as part of this year’s budget. 
 
The entire CDP can be found at the following link https://www.franklincountync.us/services/planning-and-
inspections/comprehensive-development-plan. Staff has included for your review recommendations set forth 
in the draft plan to help steer development in a desired manner for the next two decades pending adoption. The 
critical element of the CDP will be implementation of recommendations in order to create predictability for 
forthcoming development while enhancing quality of life for residents.  
 
 
 

kking
Typewritten Text
Item 4



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED  

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:             DATE:    
               
               
               

 
 

Franklin County Commissioner’s Agenda Information Sheet    
 
Requested Meeting Date: June 1, 2020      # of attachment (s)    
 

 
Item Title (as it should appear on the agenda): Activity at Triangle North Franklin and Distribution of Funds 
from Triangle North Franklin 
 
Initiated by (Name, Job Title): Richie Duncan, EDC Director and Diane Cox, Executive Director Kerr-Tar 
COG 
 
Board action proposed: Approval to Disburse Funds to Kerr-Tar Regional Economic Development 
Corporation 
 

Is this a consent agenda item? ☐ Yes ☒ No 
 

Is a public hearing needed? ☐ Yes ☒ No 
 
Has this item been reviewed by the appropriate staff? Please check all that apply. 
 

☒ County Manager   ☐ County Attorney   ☒ Finance Director 
 

 
Summary of Request: 
 
Triangle North Franklin, as one of the four parks in the Kerr-Tar Hub Zone, has an Interlocal Agreement with 
the participating parks in Vance, Warren and Granville Counties.  Per the Interlocal Agreement for the Kerr-Tar 
Hub Zone, the incremental tax revenues from all ad valorem taxes on real and personal property that is part of 
any Triangle North site, are to be remitted to the HUB nonprofit, the Kerr-Tar Regional Economic Development 
Corporation (KTREDC). 
 
The incremental tax revenues are then disbursed equally among the parks by the Kerr-Tar Regional Economic 
Development Corporation. 
 
Triangle North Franklin, based on information from the Franklin County Tax Administrator, Dan Williams, has 
an outstanding incremental tax revenue of $41,673.14 due to the Kerr-Tar Regional Economic Development 
Corporation.  A presentation from the Franklin County EDC will provide some updates on activity at Triangle 
North Franklin as well as information related to the financial request.  
 
We respectfully request approval to provide these funds to KTREDC in the amount of $41,673.14 for subsequent 
distribution to Triangle North Franklin, Warren, Granville and Vance. 
 

kking
Typewritten Text
Item 6



Board and Commission Members
And Vacant Positions

Home Care Community Block Grant Advisory Committee
Contact Person: Cindy Jones

Contact Phone: 919-496-1131

Meeting Times:  

Description: Advise the Board in planning and coordinating in the development of the county funding plan. Two-year term. Representation should include the 

following: 

private nonprofit, and for-profit) 

older consumers comprise 1/3 of the Advisory Committee membership)

Terms:

Meeting Place: Length: 2

Ms. Ethel Wilder   
Representing:

Expiration Date: 06/30/2021

Number of Terms: 1
1 Status: Regular

Martha Perry   
Representing:

Expiration Date: 06/30/2021

Number of Terms: 1
2 Status: Regular

Mrs. Mattie Woodard   
Representing:

Expiration Date: 06/30/2021

Number of Terms: 4
3 Status: Regular

Norman Sims   
Representing:

Expiration Date: 06/30/2021

Number of Terms: 1
4 Status: Regular

Eddie Watson   
Representing:

Expiration Date: 06/30/2021

Number of Terms: 1
5 Status: Regular

Ms. Nicki Perry   
Representing:

Expiration Date: 06/30/2021

Number of Terms: 5
6 Status: Regular

Christy Southall   
Representing:

Expiration Date: 06/30/2021

Number of Terms: 1
7 Status: Regular

Rosa Robinson   
Representing:

Expiration Date: 06/30/2021

Number of Terms: 2
8 Status: Regular

Mrs. Louise Johnson   
Representing:

Expiration Date: 06/30/2021

Number of Terms: 4
9 Status: Regular

Nancie Francis   
Representing:

Expiration Date: 06/30/2021

Number of Terms: 1
10 Status: Regular

Mrs. Jamie Holtzman   
Representing:

Expiration Date: 06/30/2021

Number of Terms: 1
11 Status: Regular

Tuesday, May 26, 2020 Page 1

kking
Cross-Out

kking
Typewritten Text
Item 7


	AGENDA - June 1, 2020
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Please note each vote requires a roll call vote
	Roll Call – Chairman Sidney Dunston

	Item 1-A
	Item 1-B
	Item 1-C
	FireworksResolution_6_1_20
	Fireworks_6_1_20

	Item 1-D
	Item - E and F
	Item - G
	Board of Commissioner's Agenda Information Sheet (REVISED 2012) - FCHD item for 6-1-2020 BOC Agenda
	FCHD - Fee Changes Approved by BOH - 3-10-2020

	Item 3-B
	20-REZ-01_Youngsville_06-01-2020_BOC
	Amendord-Youngsville_20-REZ-01_6-1-2020
	20-REZ-01_Youngsville Rezoning Map 1
	20-REZ-01_Youngsville Rezoning Map 2

	Item 4
	Item 6
	Item 7



